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M
**NCOPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA FPMR ('41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC, JACKSON (157-958)(\C) DATE:TO

: SA NORMAN H. STUTTEFROM

SUBJECT: EARNEST HENRY AVANTS
EM - KLAN
00: JACKSON

Investigation in this matter was begun in order
to determine if subject is now presently involved in any
klan activities in the Natchez, Miss All investiga-
tion in this matter has been conducted and has failed to

area.•)

yield any direct indication that the subject is now directly
involved with any klan activities or is a member of a klan
unit.

t

\

In view of the foregoing information, it is
recommended that this matter be considered closed.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1852 EDITION
GSA FPMR (<1 CFR) 101-11.8 O*
UNITED STATES A'ERNMENTri.*

Memorandum
. SAC , JACKSON (157-1519 ) ( P) DATE:TO

FROM : SA NORMAN H. STUTTE
EOIA(b) (7) - (D)

SUBJECT: UKA , INC.
ADAMS COUNTY, MISS.

On 12 /15/ 72.
and furnished the following voluntary information:

J

He stated in the interim that the following
information was the only information that he had available
concerning the status of UKA Unit #2 in Adams County,
Mississippi:

(1?)- Jackson ( 2-157-1519 )
fI)l57-958) (ERNEST HENRY AVANTS )
(1-157-2444) ( RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER)
(1-157-2801) ( DONALD HOUSTON WILKINSON)
(1-157-5151) ( JEWEL LEE BURT )'
(1-157-5940 ) (W. L. ROBERTSON )
(1-157-7569 ) (JAMES JACKSON )
(1-157-7601) (MELVIN LAVERN HARDY)

. (1-157-14804) (CHARLES BRUCE MOAK)
(1-157-14805) (AMOS EUGENE KINNEY)
(1-157-15766) (CHARLES/ NATIONS )
(1-157-15891) (CECIL BAILEY )
(1-157-15892) (H. E./VINES )
(1-157-15893) (EUGENE L. THOMAS )
(1-157-15894) (BOBBY BRUCE BOYD) . n r n
(1-157-15895) (JAMES LIPSCOMB) /Q/-
(1-157-15896) (GORDON MONROE HUGHES , JR. )

NHS:kms
(18 ) 4̂ - aWSEARCHED—SERIALIZED-r /

DEC 21'972
FBI —JACKSONu

the Payroll Savings PlanBuy U.S. Savings Bonds Kegu on
5010-109 -01

/
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JN 157-1519
He advised at the present time DONALD WILKINSON is

still the EC and that W. L. ROBERTSON is the secretary-
treasurer. He stated that there are actually only about
six active members. Those members being the two mentioned
above, plus JEWEL LEE BURT, and JEWEL LEE BURT's son-in-law,
AMOS EUGENE KINNEY. He stated that he has no information
whatsoever indicating that CHARLES MOAK, MELVIN HARDY,
CECIL BAILEY, H. E. VINES, BOBBY BOYD, JAMES LIPSCOMB,
or GORDON HUGHES are paying their dues or even interested
in further contact by UKA people in Adams County, Miss.
He stated it has come to his attention that EUGENE L.
THOMAS who resides near Stanton or Cannonsburg, Mississippi,
is probably trying to obtain the EC's job and that he has
no definite indication that this is going to occur. He
further advised that a person who attended at one time
several meetings and was taken into the UKA Unit #2 was
CHARLES BRUCE MOAK but stated that since MOAK won a shot-
gun approximately one year ago he has not attended any
meetings although upon occasion he did pay his dues.

He advised that JAMES JACKSON is not a member of
UKA Unit #2 although he might possibly be a member of the
Third Unit in Natchez, Mississippi. He stated, however,
his contact with other klansmen indicate that UKA Unit #3
has now become defunct as well as UKA Unit #1 which is old
Unit 800. -

He indicated that he has no information whatsoever
concerning the possible membership of CHARLES NATIONS in
any klan unit. He stated that NATIONS resides on W. FIELDS *
property on the Morgantown Road near Washington, Mississippi,
and he believes him to be a roughneck in the oil fields.
He stated, however, that he is not sure this is the right
man.

He advised that it is his information that ERNEST
HENRY AVANTS is allegedly separated from his wife, GLADYS.

2

HW 9008 Dodd: 59165327 Page 4



%•

/
i

re>
«

JN 157-1519

He stated that she is running a small cafe located in the
Natchez , Mississippi, area and that AVANTS himself is
working somewhere off -shore with some oil company ,
stated that he has no information indicating that AVANTS
is a member of any klan unit at this time.

He
[

i
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/">•OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

MAY 1062 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

V

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

- I i

DATE:TO : SAC, JACKSON (157-1519) 10il9///72

FROM SA NORMAN H. STUTTE

SUBJECT: UKA, INC.
ADAMS COUNTY, MISS.
EM - KLAN
00: JACKSON

On 10/17/72, EDWARD MADISON HUDSON, 24 Fourth Street,
Natchez, Miss., who is a former member of the UKA in Natchez,
Miss furnished the following voluntary information:•)

HUDSON advised the following individuals are unknown
to him, and he has no information indicating they might or might
not be a member of any Klan Unit in the Natchez, Miss., area:

.CHARLES BRIJCE M0AK
CECIL M. BAILEY
H. E. VINES

2 - 157-1519
(2_> 157-958 (ERNEST HENRY AVANTS)

2 - 157-2444 (RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER)
2 - 157-2801 (DONALD HOUSTON WILKINSON)
2 - 157-5151 (JNEL LEE BURT)
2 - 157-5940 (WILLIAM LINUS ROBERTS) j
2 - 157-7569 (JAMES JACKSON)
2 - 157-7601 (MELVIN LAVERN HARDY)
2 - 157-14804 (CHARLES BRUCE M0AK)
2 - 157-14805 (AMOS EUGENE KINNEY)
2 - 157-15766 (CHARLES NATIONS)
2 - 157-15891 (CECIL M. BAILEY)
2 - 157-15892 (H. E. VINES)
2 - 157-15893 (EUGENE THOMAS)

;

/

/

/
/ FOIA(b)(6)

FOIA(b)(7) - (C)

2
2 - 157-15895 (JAMES LIPSCOMB) /
2 - 157-15896 (GORDON MONROE HUGHpS,,JR.
NHS/wgj

t '4

(34)%
4>.

/.

Msi,
Buy U .S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Fayroll Savings Flanw
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JN 157-1519
JAMES LIPSCOMB
GORDON MONROE HUGHES, JR.
HUDSON advised that ERNEST AVANTS to his knowledge

is presently working off-shore with some drilling operation
off the coast of Louisiana. He stated AVANTS1 wife, whose name
he believes to be SARAH, is operating a cafe in the Trace Down
Shopping Center in Natchez, Miss.

HUDSON advised he has recently obtained information
that would indicate that RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER is moving into
the residence of DONALD WILKINSON after WILKINSON became involved
with a ten or eleven-year-old girl and was charged with Statutory
Rape. He stated he has no idea at the present time where WILKINSON
can be located and stated it was only hearsay that GLOVER had
moved into WILKINSON's house. Further, HUDSON advised that he
had been talking to CHICKEN FOOT ROBINSON concerning WILKINSON
and his problem, and stated that a good many of the Klan in the
Natchez, Miss
mately fifty percent being for him, stating he could not have
done this, and approximately fifty percent being one hundred
percent against him.

area are divided on case of WILKINSON, approxi-•)

HUDSON stated he had overheard recently from JAMES
JACKSON that JEWEL LEE BURT and his son-in-law, AMOS EUGENE
KINNEY have become rather disenchanted with the UKA Unit #2
after WILKINSON was involved with the young girl and was
indicted. He stated another person at the table at Bob's
Eats located on Highway 61 North in Natchez, Miss., was
later identified to him as EMMETT L. HARDY, said something
to the effect the unit should be disbanded and forgotten
about inasmuch as nobody seems to be interested. He stated
it is his believe that BURT is residing with one of his
daughters, whose husband was killed in some sort of industrial
accident and that AMOS KINNEY, his son-in-law is also residing
at the same location.

2
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JN 157-1519

HUDSON advised the name CHARLES NATIONS seems
vaguely familiar to him and this particular individual is
a roughneck who works in the oil fields in and around Natchez,
Miss. He stated he has never obtained any information indicating
that NATIONS is a member of the Klan but stated he does believe
he lives out towards TULLY SEALE's residence, near the end of
Morgantown Road in Washington, Miss.

HUDSON advised the name EUGENE THOMAS is the name
that was given to him as being a man who is allegedly pushing
for the EC of Unit #2 of which DONALD WILKINSON has been
suspended. He stated he obtained this information and that
he. does not know how accurate it might be.

and he will attempt to obtain further information on
and EUGENE THOMAS. '

FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) - (C)LEADS:

JACKSON

AT NATCHEZ(ADAMS COUNTY). MISS,

Will follow and develop background on UKA Unit #2
new members in the Natchez area.

-3-
. .v".!
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA F^PM R (41 CFR) 101>11.6Vt

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC , JACKSON (157-958) )(P)TO DATE:

: SA NORMAN H. STUTTEFROM

ERNEST HENRY AVANTS
EM - KLAN
00: JN

SUBJECT:

Re memo of SAs FRANK B. WATTS and JOHN B.
RUCKER , JR., dated 7/ 21/72.

The following investigation was conducted
at Natchez , Miss . , by SA NORMAN H. STUTTE:

LEROY WATTS , Records , Adams County SO,
Natchez , Miss . , advised that under Adams Co. SO arrest
records he located an arrest record for ERNEST HENRY

AVANTS as follows:

Da te Charge Disposition

12 /13 /68 Public drunk Charges dropped

3/3/69 Disturbing the
peace

Charges dropped

9 /9 /70 Public drunk No disposition
shown

12 /9/71 Driving while
intoxicated

No dispoation
shown

6 /19 /72 Disturbing the No disposition
peace , public shown
drunk

Further AVANTS is shown to be a white male
American born 1/23/31 in Lincoln Go. , Miss . , 71" tall,
195 pounds , blond hair , blue e y e s , ruddy complexion ,

/ ,S"7' 2 /'- Jackson
f̂&IS:cbw SEARCHED...J

SERIALIZED./(2 ) cbîflj ;-\ O

Blthe Payroll SaiLBuy U .S. Savings Bonos Regula, on
5010-108-01
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JN 157-958

employed with Williams Offshore Drill ing , New Orleans ,
Louisiana.

On 1111111 Lieutenant GLENN S. ARNOLD ,
Natchez , Miss . , PD advised that he could locate no
arrest record on ERNEST HENRY AVANTS.

On 8/17 / 72 ELLA F. ATKINS , Manager , Natchez ,
Miss . , Credit Bureau , 106 South Wall , Natchez , advised
that her fife s reflect that ERNEST HENRY AVANTS does
not have a current address in her fi les . She further
advised that according to her fi le , AVANTS is employed
with the Williams Offshore Drill ing Co. out of New Orleans ,
La . , and his wife , GLADYS , is employed at the Trace Town
Cafe at Trace Town Shopping Center , Natchez.
LEADS:

JACKSON

AT NATCHEZ (ADAMS CO.) , MISS.
Follow and report attempts to determine if subject

is involved in current Klan activit ies.

2
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR ) 101-11.6

•> UNITED STATES C rERNMENT <r

Memorandum
7128/72• SAC, JACKSON (157- (P) DATE:TO

: SA FRANK B. WATTSFROM

SUBJECT:
FOIA(b)(7) - (D)EM (KLAN)

On 7/13/72, a highly sensitive
furnished certain original klan records whichsource,

were in possession of W. S. TORRANCE(klan leader),
Jackson, Miss.

The attached was part of, these records furnished
by this informant.

Original of the attached is located in

1 - 157-
FBW/clm (1)

/s*ta?rt'Vss'
SEARCHED..
SERIALIZED

Buy U .S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
\ 5010-103-Cl

3
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OPTIONAL. FORM fcO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES G ERNMENT

Memorandum
:SAC, JACKSON ( 157- 958) 7 /21/ 72DATE:TO

. SA FRANK B. WATTS
'SA JOHN B „ RUCKER, JR.FROM

s F O I A ( b ) ( 7 ) - ( D )
SUBJECTERNEST AVANT

EM - KLAN «...

I fr. r...**

On 7 / 13 / 72 ,
furn ished cer ta in or ig ina l Klan records , publ ica t ions ,
and o ther misce l laneous Klan l i t e ra ture. This mater ia l
re f lec ted ac t iv i ty of var ious Klan groups such as the
WKKKKOM, UKA, Inc . , Nat iona l S ta tes Rights Par ty , and
Nat iona l Soc ia l i s t Whi te Peoples Par ty , as wel l as
misce l laneous type organiza t ions such as the John Birch
Socie ty , and Nat iona l Whi te Ci t izens Counci l .

, an anonymous source ,

Among th i s voluminous mater ia l was found
or ig ina l dues records , Klan membersh ip appl ica t ions , as
wel l as a l i s t of secre t members of combined Klan groups
made up of t rus ted leaders and most proven Klansmen.

Subjec t 's name appeared among th i s mater ia l.
Deta i l s of a l l informat ion furn ished by th i s

h ighly sens i t ive source i s loca ted in

The or ig ina l record which re f lec t s informat ion in
regard to capt ioned indiv idua l i s be ing di rec ted to th is
f i l e .

In view of the above, subjec t 's case i s be ing
Appropr ia te record checks should be made to fur therreopened .

ident i fy subjec t , deve lop background , as wel l as contac t wi th
cur ren t informants for any ind ica t ion of cur ren t^ac t iv i ty
and / or v io lence poten t ia l.

/57- 758-
£ SEARCHED. ^.INDEXED.SERIAUZEDZjEFILEDjMWaFBW:bbh

mML JUL 211972
FBI—JApK;S0f^f •/i

. • V fT8 . CT-vfrte- ra£1^M
5010 -103-C!

/*jUrBuy U . S . Savings Bonds Regularly on the PayroIf Savings Plan
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JN 157

Dae to the ext reme sens i t iv i ty of the or ig ina l
source in th i s mat te r , no in te rv iew should be conducted
unless cur ren t subs tan t ia t ing informat ion i s obta ined
from independent sources .

2
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( o v e r S h e e t l o r I n f o r m a n t R e p o r t o r M a t e r i a l
ED-303 (Rev. 9-30-69; "z.

Dale prepared

June "Zb9 1970 .

Received byReceived from ( name or symbol number)Dale received

6/2, 22/70 SA ROBERT EDWARD LEE

Method of delivery ( check appropriate blocks )

£03 by telephone | 1 writ ten by Informant| "| recording device| |by; m ail £2 ora,lyin person
Date of ReportIf oral ly furnished and reduced to writ ing by Agent:

Date
June 24, 1970F O I A ( b ) ( 7 ) - ( D )

Dictated to
I)ate( s) of act ivi ty

Transcribed

Authenticated
by Informant

Brief descript ion of act ivi ty or material

Information regarding various individuals
who liere
WKKKKOM,
N-i-e-k*-s

at one time associated with. the '

Jones County, Miss 0 and vjho hang arot
LaureiL, Missa — —

A
'File where original is located if not at tached

' INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.
VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED,

| 1 Infonnatiou recordod'on a card index by on date
Remarks:

l

!WKKKKOM, Jones County, Miss
DEAVOURS NIX

157-446
157-3484

o
/

/

/ FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7)/ ( C )/

/157-8951
5/7^/

GEORGE POORE, JR
ERNEST AVANTS /

REL/

Block Stamp
x.xL1

SEARCHED..

I
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ix

/""N
/KOIA(b)(6)
r01A(b)(7) - (C)

June 22, 1970D.EAV0URS NIX

On 6/2/70, source advised that
Nick's #1,
of the VJKKKKOMo I

was observed at
operated bv DEAVCURS NIX, former State investigator

was with a woman other than his wife and
A short time after[
in looking for him. She was rather upset that
and the fact that he was reported to have been
She . stated she was not going to put up with

and the woman leftbothwere drinking,^
wife came
been homeihe had no

with another person
this situations

O;

I wife was in Nick’s #1,
She claimed that

It vias learned that nearly
he takes "scrapss" for his

On 6/22/70, source; advised that
about three times last week looking for
he had not been home for several days,

to Nicks'#!everytime /
dog. He is stil

comes|
lying near

It was learned that!
working \

and is

in Nick's #1 very drunk last week and some, there,
of the waitresses asked] \ what
"I stated he was drunk and was not

was
believed to have been one

Lwas wrong with
celebrating any victoryO

and NIX were very much inIt was also learned that
favor of JAMES HESTER for Circuit Judge, Jones County over Judge
LUNSFORD CASEYo It was not known just what the reason was for this
supporto It was believed that , CASEY had been going along with the

of Nick's #1 but must have crossed them in some way.area

GEORGE POORE. JR.£

. On 6/2, 22/70, source advised that GEORGE POORE, JR., is still
living in a room over Nick's #lo He is employed by Chelse.y Pruitt
Drilling Company, near Waynesboro, Miss,

ERNEST AVANTS

On 6/22/70, source learned that the wife of I
was calling long distance for]
him since no one at Nick's #1,
number0

|but did not locate
would , give her his home telephone

TRAVIS BUCKLEYEDDIE SULLIVAN, JR.
father ofOn 6/22/70, source

EDDIE SULLIVA, JR
orney, for EDDIE,
Jasper County, Miss,

adbised that HOMER SULLIVAN, SR
observed talking with TRAVIS BUCKLEY, Att-

about the trial of SULLIVAN that is coming up in
charged with possesion of burglary tools.

o j,

vjasG S>

....T!
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1'FOIA(b)(6)
F0I7-.(b)(7) - (C)
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On 6/2/70, source advised that
#1, recently,, He vas drinking too; excess and was trying to start
trouble with a customer, however ip some one stopped him and he quited

was on some type of narcotics,,

, was observed at Nick*
«
i

!

down0 Source believes that l
t
;

i

DEAVOURS NIX ;
1

1
On 6/22/70, source advised that DEAVOURS NIX, was observed at

Nick's #1, last week © He came into the building around 11:30 pra
walked to the rear of the building where he sat on a box © It appeared
that he might slide into the box but he never did0 He sat there from
the time of arrival until approximately 1:00 am0 He was smiling at
everyone and- laughed at some of the remarks by the customers© It was
reported that this was something unusual frxx for NIX zimsg since
he is usually very gruff and argumentive ©

;
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Cover Mice! ior * 7 ormant Report or Material
FI>306 (Rev. 9-3U-o9)1

! yo ‘ /^A - -*:
\

1
1Date prepared •

L March 31$ 1970
* l

§

Received byReceived from (name or symbol number)Date received

3/6,10,23/70 SA ROBERT EDWARD LEE
SA BERNARD C. LANG

S

r

Method of de l ivery ( check appropriate blocks )

Eoft by telephone f 1 by mail- 1 ( |written by Informant| 1 recording device£2) orallygnin persont '

Date of ReportIf orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent: /
Date

3/31/70
1 Dictated to

Date(s) of activity•S
1

2/13/70 — 3/23/70FQIA(b)(7) - (D)\ '

Transcribed

Authenticated
by Informant1

Brief description of activity or material
;

Information concerning various individuals
that frequent Nick *s Restaurnat #1, operated
by DEAVOURS NIX, former State Investigator
fer—the WKMKOMs 7 ——— ;

i
File where original is located if not attached

1.
!

J
I

INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE.
VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.

f | Infonnation recordedon a card index by

‘ i :•

1on date;• ! ! !
!

Remarks:

Source advised that he was sick for the last three weeks in February
1970 with the flue ©

$
1

.1

©

SAM BOWERS
WKKKKOM, State, Miss©

HENRY DEBOXTEL
DEAVOURS NIX
ELMER HENDRY
ANDRA HENDRY
TRAVIS BUCKLEY
BILLY RAY HAMINS
CARL FORD
GEORGE POORE, JR.
SONNEY COOLEY
ERNEST AVANTS

157=16
157-63
157-1*33
157-3484
157-3643
157-4054
157-5409
157-5733
157-6654
157-8951
157-9542-157-

'
;

- I
•I

• i

4 7

!

' f i
l

.V

l.•

1y Block StampBEL/
/ /7i- •

7

APR 3 - 1370
FBI — JA

hi - SEARCHED
SERIALIZED/i i

1

1

1

:!
•i
H -
.. »JVR,-

• !* •

*•* * ».. rv
.~
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March 31, 1970

SAM BOWERS:

On 3/6/70,- source advised that SAM BOWERS, former Imperial Wizard,
WKKKKOM, advised that he x-jas expecting to he picked up at any time
by the Federal Marshals0 Source does not think that BOWERS is going
to file any further legal action,,

DEAVOURS NIX: TRAVIS BUCKLEY and CARL FORD

On 3/6/70, Source advised that DEAVOURS NIX and his attorneys
ARE GETTING THEIR CASE READY TO GO TO TRIAL later this month* NIX
is sueing the Southern Railroad for damages to Nick’s Restaurant
#1, caused by the explosion of the tank cars during early 1969o
Source thinks that they are trying to pull some "funny stuff" in
their trial0

FOIA(b)(6) -
POIA(b)(7) - (C)DEAVOURS NIX SYBIL NIX ERNEST AVANTS

On 3/10/70, Source advised that ERNEST AVANTS of Natchez, Miss*was in Laurel three or four days before the contact0 He was staying
at Nick*s Restaurant #1,(formerly the John§s Restaurant), owned
by DEAVOURS NIX, former Slate Investigator of the WKKKKOM* Source
does not know just what AVANTS was doing in Laurel since he was
out at night and spjept during the early morning* He did not work
to source’s knowledge©

It was also learned that three of the waitresses; got into an
argument over the bov friend off ©| has been dating
a boy by the name of I J who is reported to be married©

The other tiijo waitresses told / [about the marriage and she got
real upset and claimed that these girls were trying to break up
the affair between| and| L> Mrs0 SYBIL NIX fired the
waitresses because uney "stuck their nose" into the affair of _̂ L

On 3/23/70 Source advised that the two waitresses who were fired
had returned to the job when Mrs© NIX realiszd what had actually
happemdd©

On 3/10/70
/Source also reported that about oneveek ago that someone reportedly

called tha cafe and threatened NIX, His wife and family© NIX became
real upset and called the police © Later some man came in a NIX again
called the PD© They searched the man and his car but did not find
any gun© The man was not arrested and is supposed to have left right
after this ©

HENRY DEBOXTEL

On 3/10/70, Source advised that information has been received that
HENRY DEBOXTEL was at Nick’s Restaurant #1(formerly John’s Resaturant)
on 3/2/70 when a negro male came in and ordered a sandwich© This was
delivered © After the negro left DEBOXTEL asked the waitress what

I
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did that "COon" want © He w as told that he only ordered a sandwich*DEBOXTEL did not make any further comment© He w as drinking rather
heavy at the time and to source’s knowledge has not mentioned the
incident any more0

SONNY COOLEY

On 3/23/70* Source heard that SONNY COOLEY had bought a \\$ cal
pistol from DEAVOURS NIX0 This pistol was reportedly owned by SAM
BOWERS* who was in iall© Source did not see the sale but heard it
through another source.© I

FOIA(b)(7) - (D)GEORGE POORE* JR ©

On 3/23/70s Source advised that GEORGE POORE, JR.* is working
for some oil drilling company near Waynesboro* Miss® and is living
with one PAT BAGGETT at 820 W 5th Street©

SAM BOWERS DEAVOURS NIX

On 3/23/70, Source advised that when the Federal Marshals
arrested SAM BOWERS he was eating lunch at Nick’s Restaurant #1*
formerly John’s Restaurant* operated by DEAVOURS NIX* former State
Investigator, WKKKKOM© BOWERS was permitted to finish his meal before
leaving©

Source reported that after the Marshals and BOWERS left some
of the employees remarked that the Marshals were very nice and did
not act like they had been lead to believeo

DEAVOURS NIX CARL FORD TRAVIS BUCKLEY
F.OIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) - (C)

On 3/23/70* Source advised that DEAVOURS NIX* Oxijner, Nick’s
Restaurant, TRAVIS BUCKLEY and CARL FORD, Klan Attorneys, have been
working in NIX’S office several days preparing for the damage law
suit against the Southern Railroad © This suit resulted as damaged
caused by the Tank Car Explosion din the Southern Railroad during
the early part of 1969c

Source overheard BUCKLEY and NIX discussing how many employees
were on duty att the time of the explosion© It was believed that NIX
identified!

as tne only employeeo It was also discussed if any roomers were
in tne rooms over the cafe and it was determined that no one was there ©

Source feels that NIX and BUCKLEY might be going to get some out of
town witnesses to s ay they were staying in one of the rooms at the
time of the explosion© Source mentioned that he had heard that
had been approached to say some one was there but she had refused to do so

former owner, hasSource also learned that Mrs0 JOHN PicBRIDE*
made the statement that NIX has never paid her for the building
and she thinks they, NIX* hopes to get enough money from the rail-road to pay for the building. J
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On 3/211-/70, TRAVIS...BUCKLEY, was observed at the Belmont
Cafe in Jackson, M^.sse accompained by two. W/M who were very
rough lookingc One1was approx imately 26, 5‘lO”, 190, Blk
hair0 The other was approximately 28°30, 6*1, 185«. dark hair

both were wearing work clothingo The taller of the two was
observed with CARL FORD and BUCKLEY on 3/30/70 at the Court
House in Laurel, Miss)(SA R0E«LEE and SA L<> L„ AMANNsaw the
gropu in Jackson and LEE saw them in Laurel)

An article in the Laurel Leader Call 3/31/70 indicated the

case had been settled out of court prior to trial ® No amount
of the settlement was mentioned

On 3/23/70, Source advised that on 3/20/70, FORD and BUCKLEY
were observed drinking beer at Nick’s Restaurant #1, and agter

two beers BUCKLEY quit stating that he was not drinking any more
since his limit was now two with no whiskey ® FORD continued to
drink as did his wife, both got rather loud before leaving the
restaurant®

(NOTE:

9

e

1

ANDRA HENDRY ELMER HENDRY

On 3/23/70, Source advised that several months ago ELMER HENDRY,
father of ANDRA HENDRY, who was tried for murder of a security guard

in Laurel, Miss ® during the Masonite Corp® strike In 1967, made the

remark that he had paid GUY WALKER $7,000 in addition to what he paid

the other lawyers, to represent ANDRA

BILLY RAY HANKINS

>

©

i

On 3/23/70, Source advised that BILLY RAY HANKINS was observed

at Jonh’s Cafe, 3/21/70, drinking coffee ® Source stated that HANKINS

has been observed there on several other occassions but does not seem to

have much conversation with NIX or any of the others0s
A

i
n

A
j

1!:

*

;

;
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FD-338 ( Rev. 3-14-68)
OPTIONAL FORM NO . 10. MAY 1962 ?OITION

. GSA GCN. R 6G. NO. 27

5010-106

c UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
5/22/69: SAC,TO DATE:JACKSON (157-958)

: XX STENO CAROL SMITHFROM

SUBJECT : ERNEST HENRY AVANTS
RM (KLAN)

In connection with the destruction of channelizing memoranda, the information contained
on the serials listed below was incorporated in a report [X] memorandum dated

5/13/69 . Where the serial is accompanied by the file and serial number of
the original informant report, the information was not used because it was of no value to the
report. The review for the communication checked above was made from
through

1
ISO

In accordance with the above, the following serials are to be destroyed.

Serials (List by serial or serial scope.)Volume

XLP (T1A

XTt~r

^2
FOIA(b)(7) - (D)

Hrr

lT<m

SEARCHED
_

-WMW-
.orni A k OlCYt /

MAY .;on \/jCyr

L C t r a a wc

/No. of copies Approved

Destroyed by b?0 aDate

fS §•- fSQ/ j~?'
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FD-338 ( Rev. 3-14-68)
O P T I O N A L F O R M N O. 1 0
M A T 1 9 6 2 E D I T I O N
G $A G E N . R E G. N O. 2 7

5 0 1 0-1 0 6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC,TO DATE:

FROM : SA

SUBJECT :

In connection with the destruction of channelizing memoranda, the information contained
on the serials listed below was incorporated in a Q report letterhead memorandum dated

Where the serial is accompanied by the file and serial number of
the original informant report, the information was not used because it was of no value to the
report. The review for the communication checked above was made from __
through

In accordance with the above, the following serials are to be destroyed.

(List by serial or serial scope.)V o l u m e

r X3 .-a J? n A-7. )
r fr !

/ / r*
r

/ '( vo
t< //(p )

' /f '6 ^
///'

( i

4 n V f

n j fU f-
j )d f

rno r
s'rnu

f j* /70 J
f / /'

' </ <21
S /fn ! //<u

No. of copies Approved

Destroyed by Date

\
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FD-338 ( Rev. 3-14-68)
OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAT IVAJ^OITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 2 7

5010-106

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, DATE:

FROM : SA

SUBJECT :

In connection with the destruction of channelizing memoranda, the information contained
on the serials listed below was incorporated in a Q report Q letterhead memorandum dated

Where the serial is accompanied by the file and serial number of
the original informant report, the information was not used because it was of no value to the
report. The review for the communication checked above was made from
through .

In accordance with the above, the following serials are to be destroyed.
t3̂

Volume erials (List by serial or serial scope.)ss cn̂ r> -
cf? f '/'

7/ /'
Y '72.
w77

n r '’0 o
na

/0 (4
f ( ( t/ O s-

t o c / r FOIA(b)(7) - (D)
f t/on

4 / /

/n7
/ t7 >rn? .

J ( >fno
/i ) »

I IS~

i tI tno?

ill f /

•t* ([ 1 9
No. of copies Approved

Destroyed by Date
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FD-338 ( Rev. 3-14-68)
OPTIONAl FORM NO . 10
M A Y I V d J^E D l T I O N
GSA GEN . REG. NO. 2 7

5010-106

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC,TO DATE:

FROM : SA

SUBJECT :

In connection with the destruction of channelizing memoranda, the information contained
on the serials listed below was incorporated in a report letterhead memorandum dated

. Where the serial is accompanied by the file and serial number of
the original informant report, the information was not used because it was of no value to the
report. The review for the communication checked above was made from
through .

In accordance with the above, the following serials are to be destroyed.
7

Volume rials (Eist by serial or serial scope.)

IddlO ' C^Q

V

f f/ 1

f t / /

n
FOIA(b)(7) (D){..2?^ oK/3<~

/ <3Co ft/ 1

/3? ( < //

W s~ / ( / /

U i <

t s/ c

No. of copies Approved

Destroyed by Date
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5010-107-5OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO 5/12/69SAC, JACKSON (157-958) DATE:v.

STENO CAROL SMITHFROM

SUBJECT: ERNEST HENRY AVANTS
RM (KLAN)

The following is a correlation of information
contained in serials 1 through 150 in Jackson file
157-958: FOIA(b)(7) - (D)

advisedbhe knew ofOn 2/17/65, informant
no activity on the part of these individuals since January 1,
1965, and in some instances of the listed individuals he had
heard of no activity since he last reported on some of these
individuals which was as far back as September, 1964. ERNEST
AVANTS was one of the listed individuals

Serial 20

•/

On 9/5/65,
apparently has been used as a source of information by Agents
of the FBI and when inquiries are made regarding individuals,

immediately furnishes this information to the individual

advisedSerial 32

concerned.
On 9/3/65,

AVANTS was kicked out of the WKKKK0M immediately following
his arrest by the MHSP in November or December, 1964.
Informant stated it was the opinion of the Klansmen that
ERNEST AVANTS had "shot h££ mouthooff" and talked too
much thereby causing the arrest of the other three individuals.
Informant stated that when these four individuals were
arrested that two of them were the "sorriest in Adams County"
and that the other two were fairly decent individuals. He
stated ERNEST AVANTS and JOHN BARBER were the two "sorriest
individuals" in Adams County and that JOHN BARBER had also
been kicked out of the WKKKKOM.
"AVANTS would be the last one to know anything."

advised on 9/26/65, tha

stated that ERNESTSerial 33

Informant made the comment that

ESTSerial 34

Buy US. Savings Bonds Regularly on
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JN 157-958

AVANTS was recently arrested in Jonesville, Louisiana,
after he broke into the home belonging to the mayor of
that city. Members of Klan organizations in the JDnesville,
Louisiana, area have indicated that they are tired of
AVANTS coming to that city and causing trouble, and have
indicated that if he does not stop these activities he
will be dealt with in a severe manner.
Serial 40 advised that HENRY MOORE
had made a statement that he and ERNEST AVANTS rode
around for a couple of hours on the morning before AVANTS
was arrested that night by officers of the Adams County
Sheriff's Office. Source stated that MOORE had said
that AVANTS had made the statement that he thought that
he would be arrested in the near future but he made
no indication as why he thought he would be arrested.
Source advised that HENRY MOORE said that some unknown
individuals would testify that AVANTS and FULLER were at
the “Barbeque" at the time BEN WHITE was murdered. Source
advised that] |had been in touch with MOORE about
being an alibi witness for FULLER and AVANTS. /FOIA(b)(7) (D) jFOIA(b)(6)

FOIA(b)(7) - (C) Source advised on 6/18/66 he attended the
preliminary hearing of CLAUDE W. FULLER and ERNEST HENRY
AVANTS in Natchez on 6/17/66. Source advised that from
testimony he heard from Jones, he is of the opinion
that JONES is telling the truth about FULLER and AVANTS *

participation in the murder of WHITE but he is not telling
the truth about his participation in this murder.

Source advised that the talk on the streets of
Natchez re the motive for this crime is that WHITE, sometime
in the past, must have caught FULLER or AVANTS stealing
someone's cattle.

advised on 6/18/66 that
ERNEST HENRY AVANTS was never a member of the UKA. In the past, he
was a member of the WKKKKOM. Source does not know his status
at the present time.

Serial 42

|advised on 6/20/66 advised that
and CHARLES BLACKWELL were in Natchez

Serial 43
SAMUEL^ H. BOWERS, JR
area on 6/15/66 attempting to locate ERNEST H. AVANTS, Lawyer, who
is believed to be JOE VUCARRO. They were unable ctgr,locate him.

•9

2

j
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JN 157-958

Informant also reported that about two weeks
ago, ERNEST H. AVANTS, who has been drinking very heavily
lately, was observed at "TINY" LEWIS'S bar-be-cue pit
under the influence of alcohol and was bragging to some
of the Klansmen that he had been in on the killing of a Negro
at the shoe shop in Ferriday, Louisiana, across the river
from Natchez, a few months ago, and also that he had been
in on the killing of two Negroes whose bodies were found
floating in the Old Mississippi River near ERNEST PARKER's
island about two years ago. The informant advised that
while AVANTS has made the statements while in a drunken
condition, it should be noted that AVANTS is prone to lie
and informant does not know whether there is any truth to
this information or not.

Informant advised that arrangements have been
made during the past few days at "TINY" LEWIS'S bar-be-cue
pit near Natchez, to establish an alibi for ERNEST HENRY
AVANTS on the day that WHITE was murdered,
twelve year old child and several Klansmen are believed
willing to testify that AVANTS was observed in their
presence at the time the killing allegedly took place.

"TINY" LEWIS'S

Informant advised that ERNEST HENRY AVANTS
was known to have made a trip to see SAM H. BOWERS, JR
Imperial Wizard, a few months ago. Informant was not aware
of the purpose of AVANTS' visit to BOWERS.

•)

Informant also advised that AVANTS and CLAUDE
FULLER were seen at the Natchez, Adams County Airport, on
Saturday, 6/11/66. Informant advised that MOODY JORDAN,
who rents airplanes, took CLAUDE FULLER up but would not
permit AVANTS to ride because he was drunk. Informant
advised that theyboth had their families with them and he
was of the opinion that they would not be using this as a
means to destroy any weapons.

Informant advised, that he had never known FULLER
and AVANTS to hang around together previously and the Saturday
they were at the airport was the first time that he knew of them
being together. Informant advised that he has heard ERNEST
HENRY AVANTS Has been hunting for something like this to do
for quite some time.

3

\
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Serial 44 On 7/11/66, advised that ED FULLER
telephonically contacted him re the raising of money for
CLAUDE FULLER and ERNEST AVANTS. Informant advised that
SAM BOWERS came to see him the night of 6/15/66 after the
arrest of CLAUDE FULLER and ERNEST AVANTS on 6/14/66. BOWERS
brought with him CHARLES BLACKWELL, an attorney who represents
the WKKKOM. Informant stated BOWERS and BLACKWELL talked
to Mrs. ERNEST AVANTS inquiring as to what had happened.
Informant stated BOWERS has not as yet put out any word
through the Klan to collect money for CLAUDE FULLER or
ERNEST AVANTS. /FOIA(b)(7) - (D)

Informant advised that ERNEST AVANTS had made
several trips via chartered airplane to Laurel, Miss.,
where informant believes AVANTS contacted SAM BOWERS;
however, informant pointed out that these trips were in
late February or early March, just following the return
of AVANTS and other Klansmen from the HCUA hearings
in Washington. Informant stated that during these
trips, AVANTS also saw DEAVOURS NIX. Informant pointed
out that the plane used by AVANTS was chartered from Moody Jordan
Flying Service at the Natchez-Adams Co. Airport and the
pilot was furnished by the flying service. Information further
pointed out that he had received information that AVANTS was
generally drunk when he made these trips.

Informant advised that the parents of ERNEST
AVANTS were attempting to get HUGH CUNNINGHAM, an attorney
of Jackson, Miss
AVANTS was refusing to accept the services of HUGH CUNNINGHAM
because AVANTS had once gone to CUNNINGHAM requesting him
to take a case in which ERNEST AVANTS wished to charge the
State of Miss, with an illegal search of his residence, and
since CUNNINGHAM refused to accept this case, ERNEST
AVANTS was now refusing to accept the advise of his parents

of HUGH CUNNINGHAM.

to represent their son; however, ERNEST•»

in obtaining the services

Serial 45 On 7/8/66, [ advised that SAM BOWERS
and ERNEST HENRY AVANTS have been seeing a lot of each other.
Informant stated that he had determined that AVANTS had\

been renting an airplane and going to Laurel, Miss.

4
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Informant stated that he also determined that SAM
BOWERS had come to Natchez in an effort to see ERNEST
AVANTS a day or two after AVANTS was arrested by the
Adams Co. Sheriff's Office, Natchez, Miss
with the murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE, a Negro male, on
6/12/66. informant stated he feelsthat BOWERS was
insttumental in getting AVANTS to kill BEN CHESTER
WHITE. Informant stated BOWERS knew AVANTS had been
kicked out of the WKKKKOM at one time and had been
taken back on certain conditions. Informant advised
that immediately following the arrest of CLAUDE FULLER
and ERNEST AVANTS, SAM BOWERS and CHARLES BLACKWELL came
to Natchez and talked to DON WILKERSON, J.K. GREER, TINY
LEWIS, and Mrs. ERNEST AVANTS. Informant stated he had been
told that BOWERS told JivKV.GREER he had come to Natchez,
Miss., to be sure that AVANTS and FULLER had legal counsel.

in connection•>

Serial 46 On 7/7/66,
AVANTS' wife is now working at the Barbeque Pit.

advised that ERNEST HENRY

Serial 47 On 7/22/66,
received information that BILL REILLEY and JOE ZUCCARO,
who are the attorneys representing FULLER and AVANTS, are
both asking for their money. It is reported that Mrs.
GLADYS AVANTS, wife of ERNEST AVANTS, has paid some on
her bill.

advised he had

FOIA(b)(7) - (D)

Informant advised that ERNEST H. AVANTS has
been offered the services of HUGH CUNNINGHAM, an attorney
in Jackson, Miss., but that AVANTS has refused to accept the
services of CUNNINGHAM. Informant stated that he has been
told that Mrs. AVANTS, the mother of ERNEST H. AVANTS,
formerly worked for HUGH CUNNINGHAM and that when she went
to CUNNINGHAM to request his services that CUNNINGHAM allegedly
told Mrs. AVANTSithat he would represent her son for no charges
whatsoever. Informant stated the WKKKKOM is attempting
to raise money for the families of CLAUDE HLLER and ERNEST
AVANTS.

1 advised that during the
been taken up at the Armstrong 1

Serial 48 On 9/26/66,
past couple of weeks a collection has

5
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Tire and Rubber Company in Natchez for the families of ERNEST
AVANTS and CLAUDE FULLER.
Serial 49 On 9/19/66,
stated he was charging $2,500 to defend AVANTS should AVANTS
decide to have RILEY represent him.

sr . .. ... . . .

Serial 50 On 9/28/66. I ~

advised BILL RILEY had
y- \

FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) - (C)

advised [
while AVANTS incarcerated

Adami County Jail.
Serial 51 On 10/18/66,
Attorney in Natchez, Miss., who is representing FULLER and
AVANTS on their murder charge in Natchez, He related that
RILEY had been ih touch with ROBERT SHELTON in Tuscaloosa,
Alabama, and had advised SHELTON that rumors were being
spread in the Natchez, Miss., area that SHELTON had fired
E. L. MC DANIEL and others from the State Office of the UKA
because they had been stealing money from the state treasury
and also running around with women. According to RILEY, the
above rumor is hurting FULLER and AVANTS in preparation
for their coming trial, and he requested that SHELTON attempt
to stop the above rumor. Source stated that SAM BOWERS had
indicated to REGGIE CARTER that he had no one to assist
in the preparation of the defense for FULLER and AVANTS
in their coming murder trial.

advised that BILL RILEY is an

FOIA(b)(7)

advised the WCPLDF 1

would not give any money for a legal defense of AVANTS in connection
with the murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE, r

(D)

Serial 52 On 10/28/66,

Serial 53 On 10/19/66,
recently gone to Jackson, Miss.,

DEAN and ELMORE GREAVES, the ie&al defense fund, regarding
the possibility of obtaining their help in the defense
of ERNEST AVANTS and his trial regarding the killing of
BEN CHESTER WHITE. Source stated that he had been told that
the legal defense fund would not be available for assisting
either FULLER or AVANTS inasmuch as civil rights was not an
issue involved in the WHITE murder. Source advised that SAM
BOWERS and CHARLES BLACKWELL had been in Natchez, Miss., several
times durirg the recent past with regard to the ERNEST AVANTS -
CLAUDE FULLER case. He Advised that BOWERS has stated that they
will try to assist AVANTS but will not be able to give much
money at the present time. Source advised that he had learned

advised that he had
where he contacted HARRY

6£
. <ab- _
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FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) - (C)

JN 157-958

that GLADYS AVANTS had recently gone to Laurel, Miss
whafi she met with SAM BOWERS and was given approximately
$200 to assist in obtaining legal counsel for ERNEST
AVANTS.

• »

Source advised that he had heard that ERNEST
father had made the statement that arrangementsiAVANTS

could be made for the Negro female who had allegedly
witnessed his son in the area of the BEN CHESTER WHITE
residence on the night of the slaying not to show up for
the trial.

Source advised that ERNEST AVANTS had told
[who in turn had told |

1 was the only individual who couldthat
positively place him at BEN CHESTER WHITE *s residence.

On 11/20/66,
Lawyer RILEY who is defending JONES, AVANTS, and FULLER has
indicated that everything that was used in the preliminary
hearing cannot be used in the trial as JONES could now say
that he had nothing to do with it and thus the information
supposedly furnished by him could not be introduced in
court.

advised thatSerial 55

y'FOIA(b)(7) - (D)

On 12/16/66, advised subject wasSerial 57
released from the Adams County Jail on 12/16/66. This is the case
where AVANTS is charged with the murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE.
Source did not know the identity of the individuals who put
up the bail for AVANTS.

On 12/16/66, advised $600 was
raised raffling a set of tires in an effort to raise $500 for
legal fees for JONES in the Fuller, Avants, Jones vs State
(BEN CHESTER WHITE murder). Attorney RILEY of Natchez had
told FULLER and AVANTS that JONES could either help their defense
or put them in it. FULLER and AVANTS have been permitted to
make bond.

Serial 60

7
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FOIA(b)(7) - (D)

JN 157-958
advised on 1/10/67 i

that his last contact with SAM BOWERS was in the fall of
1966 when BOWERS was at the Bar-B-Que Pit discussing
"raising money" for the defense of ERNEST AVANTS and CLAUDE
FULLER. Source stated that at this time BOWERS let him
know that he, BOWERS, did not want the source in on the
raising of the money for AVANTS and FULLER. Source stated
that ERNEST AVANTS was released from the Adams County
Jail on 12/16/66 on bond and that shortly thereafter
AVANTS went to the Bar-B-Que Pit and began telling
everyone that the source was an informant of the FBI.

Serial 61

On 3/3/67, j n \ \?-

to be a member of Silver Dollar Group
Serial 63 advised AVANTS not known

\ \

On 3/14/67, Former
that "several surprises will come up during the course of the
murder trial of CLAUDE FULLER and ERNEST AVANTS."

\ sSerial 65 advised

On 3/17/67, Former
member of Old Originals, WKKKKOM and UKA
Silver Dollar.
Serial 67 advised subject

but never mentioned'9

On 3/28/67,Serial 68 advised that when
subject gets "juiced-up" on Jax, he will do most anything -otherwise he is OK.
Serial 69 On 3/28/67, . advised JEWEL BURT is
used on committee to obtain funds in behalf of AVANTS in the
"BEN CHESTER WHITE" murder case.

1 advised thatfOn 4/7/67, \Serial 70
|and ERNEST AVANTS were former members of the WKKKKOM

until they were kicked out for their heavy drinking. Source
advised that AVANTS and FULLER sawed down the first roadside
sign that the Negro (FNU) DUMAS placed on the roadway near
TINY LEWIS’ Bar-B-Que Pit, Natchez. Mississippi,
stated that AVANTS and[
DUMAS placed around Natchez, Miss., advertising the Dumas
Motel.

Source also
j shot into the other signs which

Source stated ERNEST HENRY AVANTS was a member of
THE OKKKK \,
that the day Hollowing the killing of BEN CHESTER WHITE,
EULLER, AVANTS, and their wives and children went on a picnic

Source stated

FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) - (C)

8
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near Pretty Creek, Miss. Source stated that he heard
also that AVANTS and FULLER rode around in ah airplane
over the area where WHITE was killed, however, did not
know who flew or owned the airplane. Source stated
that shortly before the killing of BEN CHESTER WHITE, before
June, 1966, he was approached by CLAUDE FULLER who asked
him if he~was interestediin joining a new action group.
Shortly thereafter the source met with AVANTS who told
him the new group of FULLER's was to be known as the
Cottonmoufch Moccasin Group and AVANTS created the name.
Source stated that he knows CLAUDE FULLER, ERNEST AVANTS,
JAMES JACKSON, and a tall blond boy who is a millwright at
the International Paper Co. and a close associate of FULLER,
were© associated with this group.

Source advised [
I while AVANTS was in jail FOIA(b)(7)

advised subject
was a person he( knew and had furnished info about previously

(D)

On 4/6/67,Serial 71

On 3/31/67, advised subject was in
OKKK, WKKKKOM, had heard he was to be tried 4/4/67 for
murder at Natchez, Miss.
Serial 72

On 4/13/67,Serial 74
night, 4/8/67, AVANTS met RED GLOVER for the first time at
TINY LEWIS

stated on Sat

and was questionedBar-B-Que Pit, Natchez, Miss
about the JONES murder trial. •»

On 4/26/67,[ 1 advised that[Serial 78
I had told him that he ha d been on several "jobs" with

AVANTS.
On 5/13/67,

^Silver Dollar Album, and stated he knew about listed subject
but knew nothing pertinent. (Incorporated inreport)

Serial 80 was shown photos in the

On 5/3&8/67,
committee composed of CHARLES DAVIDSON, REGGIE CARTER, and
JOE HARDY is going to contact ERNEST AVANTS to warn him
from continuing to Mrun off at the mouth." Stated JOE HARDY
wants..to "whip" him but DAVIDSON is against violence of any
kind at this time. (Incorporated in report)

advised aSerial 81

S~

9FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) - (C)
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On 5/6&22/67,
REED advised him on 5/17/67, that ERNEST AVANTS had been
"shut up" and that no one was to have anything more to do with
him.

Serial 85 advised WAYNE

(incorporated in report)
&

Serial 89 On 6/17&21/67,
was with BILLY BUCKLES at Tiny Lewis' Bar-B-Que Pit on
Highway 61 North on the evening of 6/20/67. BUCKLES had an argument
with ERNEST AVANTS, who was also at the Bar-B-Que Pit about
the upcoming million dollar civil suit being brought against
the White Knights by the heirs of BEN CHESTER WHITE. Source
advised that BILLY BUCKLES, JULIUS HARPER, SAM BOWERS, ERNEST
AVANTS, CLAUDE FULLER, (FNU) NIX and TOMMIE JONES are all
included in the group to be sued. Source continued that
BUCKLES' argument with AVANTS was based on the suit against
the White Knights for killing BEN CHESTER WHITE when they did
not have anything to do with it. Source advised that TRAVIS
BUCKLEY, the attorney from Laurel, Miss., was also at the Bar-B-Que
Pit and was talking to ERNEST AVANTS most of the time.
(Incorporated in report).

advised that he

On 6/27/67,
in TINY LEWIS' Bar-B-Que Pit, Highway 61 North, at approximately
3:00 PM on 6/23/67, BILLY BUCKLES told him to contact
J. K. GREER that evening and tell him to bring ERNEST AVANTS
to BUCKLES' house on Sunday morning. Source asked him the
purpose of this meeting and was informed by BUCKLES that
AVANTS had put his head in a noose and he was "fixing to get
it out".

Serial 91 advised that while
9

On 6/23/67, ERNEST AVANTS was present at the Bar-B-QuePit in a drunken condition. Source advised that AVANTS was
arguing with BUCKLEY but source could not determine what about.
Approximately 15.minutes after AVANTS left the Bar-B-Que Pit,
CLAUDE FULLER stoppedlin and stated that he had just heard that
AVANTS was in jail, whereupon he called AVANTS' house and got
no answer.

10
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jFOIA(b) (7) - (D)

Serial 92 On 6/27/67, stated he visited
ERNEST HENRY AVANTS at his Natchez residence on the morning
of 6/27/67. AVANTS told source he had recently returned
from the Veterans Administration Hospital in Jackson, Miss.AVANTS did not explain the reason he was at this hospital.
He merely stated prescriptions are unbelievably cheaper
when "purchased at a VA Hospital. Source advised he had
joked BUCK PINTARD, AVANTS' attorney, that he could see whatAVANTS and PINTARD were up to, i.e. attempting to build a
case of insanity as a defense for AVANTS. PINTARD then
said AVANTS' problem is alcohol. SAM BOWERS spent a day
with AVANTS lASt week, and expounded on the internal situationin the U. S. today. AVANTS did not indicate to somrce what
the defendants plan to do about the damage suit. Source
reported that in his contacts with AVANTS, he had learned
nothing about the disposal of the guns used in the BENCHESTER WHITE murder. (Incorporated in report)

On 8/1/67,
Klansmen in the Natchez area are angry with ERNEST AVANTSbecause of his alleged confessions to the FBI and Adams
County SO re AVANTS' participation in the murder of
BEN CHESTER WHITE. REGGIE CARTER, JIMMY HOUSTON WHITE,
and JOE LEE HARDY have gone to AVANTS in the past to give
him moral support and to convince him that it would be
much wiser for him to keep his mouth shut.(Incorporated in report)

On 9/5/67,
a member of the old OKKKKOM.

Serial 97 advised that

Serial 100 advised that subject was
(Incorporated in report)

On 9/11/67,
terminated their use of a $4,000 building on property of SELFHANEY, Morgantown Heights Road, just outside Natchez, Miss
because ERNEST AVANTS got drunk one night and went out and
shot up the building.
Serial 105 On 10/17/67, RODNEY BRITT advised captioned
subject shot up the fancy building the WKKKKOM was meeting
in on Morgantown Road.

Serial 104 advised the WKKKKOM

• y

11
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IJN 157-958
On 10/25/67, Former

information re AVANTS in this serial.Serial 106 gave no

On 10/25/67,
on Sunday afternoon, October 22, 1967, ERNEST AVANTS and
his wife had dinner at Jughead's Inn on Deer Park Lake, La.
AVANTS told ED FULLER that SAM BOWERS would be in Natchez
on 10/25/67 and wanted FULLER to meet BOWERS FULLER told
AVANTS that he did not care where BOWERS was, was not going
to see him, and did not want him at his place of business.
AVANTS became extremely upset and tried to order FULLER to
go but FULLER immediately departed the restaurant. (Inc. in rep)

advised thatSerial 107

On 11/6/67,
re AVANTS in this serial. gave no infoSerial 108

On 11/13/67,
at the SDG meeting held on 11/12/67 RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
brought up the conversation about raising money for individuals
who have pending trials in Natchez area. He stated that
JAMES LLOYD JONES and ERNEST HENRY AVANTS had trials coming
up in the near future and they had no attorney to represent
them, in view of the fact their former attorneys had dropped
them since they had no funds to pay the attorneys. Source
stated that he has heard that AVANTS contacted the Adams
County DA during the past couple of weeks and supposedly
gave him some information about the BEN CHESTER WHITE murder
case. Source stated that AVANTS supposedly made the comment
that if he did testify in that case, he knows that ED FULLER
would kill him. (incorporated in report)

advised that:Serial 109

On 11/22/67,
Tuesday evening, November 21

~

t 1967, TRAVIS BUCKLEY and the
wife of ERNEST AVANTShad dinner at Jughead's on the old river
at Deer Park, La. (incorporated in report)

advised that onSerial 110

Serial 115 On 12/7/67,
was selected on 12/7/67 for the trial ot 'ERNEST HENRY
AVANTS in Natchez, Mississippi. Source stated there
are four Klansmen or former Klansmen on this jury.
He did not know these Klansmen by name but statedihe will
attempt to obtain their names. (incorporated in report)

advised a jury

1 2
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FOIA(b)(6).

FOIA(b)(7) - (C)JN 157-958

On 12/5,8/67,
list of jury members on subject ’s trial
Serial 116 provided a

On 12/13/67,
JOE LEE HARDY stated that a Mr. GREER of

~~
Fenwick, Misstad told him upon one occasion that!

Serial 118 advised that

Source advised that HARDY was angry concerning the acquittal
of ERNEST AVANTS for ther murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE.HARDY was concerned that the reason AVANTS had been acquittedwas because AVANTS had turned state's evidence. HARDYis afraid that AVANTS has talked. Source was of the
opinion AVANTS knows of many of the jobs HARDY has
been on. HARDY continued that he and 1
feel that AVANTS had

HARDY stated that AVANTS owned a Lueger that the FBIhad been interested in. AVANTS had given this Lueger toSAM BLACKMAN, reason unknown. BLACKMAN returned Lueger
to GLADYS AVANTS. He asked for the Lueger back a shorttime following this but GLADYS AVANTS refused. HARDYadvised that when AVANTS had been first arrested in thespring of 1967, he had given $720 in cash to GLADYS AVANTS.This was the proceeds of a Klan collections:for AVANTSdefense in the BEN CHESTER WHITE trial. This proceeded
the time when AVANTS began talking in the Klan 1 s opinion
too frequently to law enforcement officials, (inc. in rep)

t

Serial 119 On 12/20/67, advised JAMESLEE SCAROBOROUGH appears to oe quite concerned over the
acquittal over ERNEST HENRY AVANTS in his recent trial forthe murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE. SCAROBOROUGH stated thatin his opinion the "Feds" had "thrown" the case in orderthat AVANTS would turn states evidence and testify againstCLAUDE FULLER in FULLER's trial for the murder of BENCHESTER WHITE. (incorporated in report)

13
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On 12/29/67 and 1/3/68,
adyised that minutemen warning stickers had been/ placed
on the car of ERNEST H. AVANTS several months agio.
Source explained that this was at the time when AVANTS
was talking to law enforcement officials more that the
Klansmen in the area felt he should. Source continued
that the general consensus of Klansmen in the Adams
County, Miss. - Concordia Parish, La., area is that
AVANTS turned state evidence and that this is the
reason that he was acquitted in his trial for /the
murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE. Source stated that many
Klansmen feel that AVANTS will testify against FULLER
in FULLER's upcoming trial for the murder of BEN
CHESTER WHITE. Source continued that most Klansmen
will reserve opinion on AVANTS until after the RJLLER
trial. Efforts to sell tickets for the legal defense
of AVANTS met with little success, (incorporated in report)

/ /| / J

On 2/5,11/68,
that JOE LEE HARDY and
the home of ERNEST AVANTS and stole a .22 rifle.

Serial 120

advised
broke into

Serial 122

Serial 123 On 2/21/68, advised AVANTS
was a member of all Klan groups, with the exception of
UKA, and was too sorry to get in that group, (inc. in rep)

On 3/8/68,
reportedly has SCARBROUGH worred because he talked
SCARBROUGH into doing something that could put him in
the penitentiary for conspiracy, (inc. in rep) j

Serial 124 advised subject
1 ’

advised on 4/15/68 advised
ERNEST AVANTS, among others, should be concerned about
as far as violence in Natchez afia is concerned.
Serial 132

On 5/8/68,Serial 135
D. BUCKLES contacted ERNEST AVAITS on 5/3/68 at "TINY" LEWIS
Bar-B-Que Pit in Natchez, Miss. AVANTS told BUCKLES he had
been to the preliminary hearing for the thirteen Klansmen
arrested for possession of explosives in the Jackson, Miss
area.

advised that BILLY
I

f

• >

FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) - (C) ‘
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JN 157-958
FOIA(b)(7) - (D)

AVANTS indicated "The way I got it, they have
plenty of explosives left," that they want the explosives
moved. Source stated that AVANTS asked BUCKLES if he
had any ideas, to which BUCKLES replied "Yes, I have
one. Stay as far away from 'urn as you can." Source stated
AVANTS said, "Yes, that is true, but they want the explosives
moved."
Serial 136 On 5/2/68, advised subject
called into office at IP 'ana cold to work or he would \
be fired. AVANTS took week of KING funeral off to celebrate.

On 5/29/6$,
AVANTS told BILLY D. BUCKLES on 5/16/68 that he (AVANTS)

recently were in Jackson, Miss., and
"moved the stuff", referring to explosives. Source
stated AVANTS had previously mentioned, after dynamite
was located and confiscated in Jackson, Miss., from Klansmen,
that there was plenty left and AVANTS was seeking advice
as to the moving of the explosives.

On 11/4,11,15/68,
BILLY BUCKIE advised DON WILKINSON that the heirs of BEN \
CHESTER WHITE were bringing a million dollar suit against
JONES, FJLLER and AVANTS and other leaders of the WKKKKOM.
ERNEST AVANTS is reportedly drinking heavily and is extremely
upset over the recent trial in Vicksburg, Miss. I

Serial 139 advised that

and

Serial 145 advised

On 2/14/18/69,Serial 148

^
On 4/24; 5/1/69,

that on 4/29/69, DON;'WILKINSON was at the Barbeque Pit
owned by E. L. "TINY,rIEWIS and atathat time saw the mother

Serial 150 advised

15
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of ERNEST SVANTS. She indicated to WILKINSON that ERNEST
stays drunk continally and that she is suing ERNEST's
wife, GLADYS, GLADYS' sister and her brother-in-law,
and ERNEST because of the matter concerning their
cheating her out of some lots in Franklin Co
The word is out among the Mtnutemen and former Klan
members not to trust ERNEST AVANTS at all. He no longer
is an active member with the Minutemen nor any other
Klan organization.

Miss.•9

Serial

16
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DIRECTOR, FBI (157-3701)

SAC, JACKSON (157-958) (C)

ERNEST HENRY AVANTS
RM (KLAN)
(00: JACKSON) F O I A ( b ) ( 7 ) - ( D )

has , on numerous occasions,
within the past several months , indicated that the subject
is no longer active in any Minutemen, klan or other hate-
type organizations within the Mississippi area. Therefore,
subject to reopening the matter if he does become active,
this case is being closed at Jackson UACB.

i
0
!

)

fs'l -2 - Buireau (RM)
1) - Jackson
ims/clra (3)

Searcl'?3
Serial isve-d --
Indexed -A
yiled-r--/--

/
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FD-3S (Hev. 6- 2 ;2-64 }

P

F B I

11/21/68Date:

PLAINTEXTTransmit the following in “I( Type in plaintext or code )

TELETYPE DEFERREDVia
( Priority )

DIRECTOR (44-33209)TO:

- JACKSON (157-6253)FROM:

ERNEST HENRY AVANTSt CLAUDE W. FULLER, JAMES LLOYD

DOMES; BEN CHESTER WHITE - VICTIM; CR » FFAi c

REJNTEL NOVEMBER TWENTY, LAST,

^ LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED EVENING OF NOVEMBER59

TWENTY, LAST, AT RESIDENCE ONE ONE FOUR HAMMETT STREET, NATCHEZ,
MISS *

SUBJECT ADVISED THAT. HE REMEMBERS MAKING THE CALL TO THE

BITREA. *<T
i iJ , BUT DOES NOT RECALL EXACT DATE OF CALL. SUBJECT

STATED CALLED BUREAU TO PROVIDE INFORMATION CONCERNING

TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONIES OF SAS ROBERT E « BOYLE AND ALLAN

N. KORNBLUM WHICH HE SAID WERE FALSE. SUBJECT STATED AGENTS

LIED ABOUT EVERYTHING EXCEPT THEIR NAMES AND EMPLOYER 0 .

IN PHONE CONVERSATION TO 'BUREAU HE DENIED THE FOLLOWING:

MAKING ANY CLAIM CIA WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR DEATH OF PRESIDENT
6'/ 4KENNEDY, MAKING STATEMENT THAT Ffcl HAD KILLED THREE PEOPLE IN

' {J
^ Sa&rdiecL

Serialised
Indexed—Filed

/ 6* 9- f -r
/, 1'Jseks~on—

(IV 57>6253)7(1) - 1 i .̂ 3.57-S 5S)
Sent —Ap|ir<j v i

PvJR/JSl?Speciai Agent in Charge

*ki
Per -M

v *• J
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F'D -3 6 ( R e v. 5- 2 2-6 4 )

&9 s

F B I

Date:

Transmit the fol lowing in
( Type in p la in t ex t o r code )

Via
( Pr io r i t y )

L

PAGE TWO

AND THAT THERE WAS CONSPIRACY WITHIN OUR LOCAL FIELDMISS « s

OFFICE TO KILL MORE, MAKING REFERENCE TO BUREAU PERSONNEL

SUBJECT STATED THAT AT NOAS SMUTTY, NASTY, DIRTY PEOPLE.
TIME DID HE DEMAND TO SPEAK WITH MR. HOOVER AND DID NOT

DEMAND AN ANSWER WITHIN THREE WEEKS. HE STATED HE REALIZED

PRIVATE CITIZENS DO NOT DEMAND THINGS OF INDIVIDUALS SUCH AS

AVANTS ADVISED HE HAS A HIGH REGARD FOR MRMR. HOOVER. o

HOOVER AND IN NO WAY IMPLIED A THREAT DURING HIS TELEPHONE
\

CONVERSATION.
AVANTS STATED AFTER CONFERRING WITH HIS ATTORNEY, TRAVIS

BUCKLEY, HE DID NOT DESIRE AND REFUSED TO TALK WITH MR. HOOVER

. NOW INASMUCH AS IT WOULD ONLY GET HIM INTO MORE TROUBLE AND

NOTHING WOULD BE DONE ABOUT IT ANYWAY TRAVIS BUCKLEY, WHITE

WAS SENTENCED TO TEN YEARS ON STATEMALE, KLAN ATTORNEYt

CHARGE OF KIDNAPING ON MAY THREE, LAST, AND DISBARED AS AN

ATTORNEY; HOWEVER. HE HAS APPEALED HIS CONVICTION AND»

THROUGH BUCKLEY’S ASSOCIATIONS HE HAS CONSISTENTLYDISBARMENT.
Approved: Sent M Per

Specia l Agent in Charge
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. . >

F B I

Date: i

Transmit the fol lowing in
( Type in plaintext or code )

Via
( Priority )

L

PAGE THREE
<:

DENOUNCED THE FBI.
AVANTS ADVISED WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THE STATEMENT

THAT HE HAD CALLED ALLEGING THAT BOYLE AND KORNBLUM TESTIFIED

AGAINST AND THEIR TESTIMONIES WERE FALSE, ALL OTHER STATEMENTS

CONCERNING HIS CONVERSATION WERE"PROPAGANDA" AVANTS STATED.©

"THE REASON THE FBI IS SO MESSED UP IS THAT WE DON'T GET

ANYTHING STRAIGHT."
AVANTS CONCLUDED INTERVIEW BY ADVISING THAT HE HAD i

f

NOTHING MORE TO SAY CONCERNING HIS TELEPHONE CONVERSATION OR

ANY OF HIS ALLEGED ACTIVITIES OR STATEMENTS.
AVANTS "WAS SET STRAIGHT" ON ALL ISSUES AND WAS TOLD

THAT AGENTS BOYLE AND KORNBLUM TESTIFIED TRUTHFULLY IN COURT

TO AVANTS ADMISSIONS.
LHM FOLLOWS. END.

Approved: Sent M Per
Specia l Agent in Charge
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1062 EDITION
GSA FPMR (-11 CFR) 101-11.6 Kr
UNITED STATES JVERNMENT

Memorandum
10/4/68:DIRECTOR, FBI(44-33209)TO DATE:

FROM •SAC, JACKSON (157-6253) (P*)

SUBJECT:ERNEST HENRY AVANTS,
CLAUDE W. FULLER,
JAMES LLOYD JONES;
BEN CHESTER WHITE
CIVIL RIGHTS

VICTIM•t*

FFA

Re Jackson let and LHM to Bureau 8/19/68.
Enclosed herewith are four copies of an LHM which

is self-explanatory.
One copy is being designated for the United States

Attorney, Jackson, Miss.
The Special Agent referred to in the enclosed LHM

is SA GEORGE P. GAMBLIN.

2 - Bureau(Enc. 4)(RM)
'5} - Jackson(2- 157-6253 /57-958)(1- 157-796)(1-/157-6254)GPG/bdb
(7)

( S 9 - <=* S & -
Searched
Serialized
indexed
FileAcn

%
ftmm

itm Buy US. Savings Bonds. Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
5010 -103-01

I
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T' r
D STATES DEPARTMENT OF j TICEUNI',

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N

Jackson, Mississippi
October 4, 1968

In Reply,Please Refer to
File No.

ERNEST HENRY AVANTS,
CLAUDE W. FULLER,
JAMES LLOYD JONES;
BEN CHESTER WHITE - VICTIM

Reference is made to Jackson letterhead memorandum
captioned as above and dated August 19, 1968.

On October 3, 1968, Lennox L. Forman, District
Attorney, Meadville, Mississippi, advised a Special Agent of
the FBI that due to insufficient evidence, he is not going
to prosecute Claude W. Fuller or James Lloyd Jones for the
murder, of Ben Chester White in the Adams County Circuit
Court.

He noted Ernest Henry Avants had been tried and
acquitted by a jury in Adams County.

Mr. Forman reiterated his desire to turn his
evidence in this case over to the United States Attorney in
Jackson, Mississippi, for prosecution under the Civil Rights
statute.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

4 - Bureau
1^0 - ? S-% - //<3

• USA, Jackson
* Jackson(2 - 157- 157-938)(1- 157-796)(1- 157-6234) Searched^

Serialized _
? indexed

GPG/bdb Filed

0.0)
/

r~(

J•/ .
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FD-398 ( 12-20-67 )

VERIFICATION OF INFORMATION CONCERNING SUBJECTS OF KLAN AND
WHITE HATE-TYPE ORGANIZATIONS

MEMORANDUM RE: ERNEST HENRY AVANTS

JN 157-958Office File:

The following is the most recent place of residence, employment, employment address, and organizational posit ion
of subject as contained in the fi les of this office:

114 Hammett Street , Natchez , Miss .

International Paper Company

Natchez , Miss .

AVANTS has been excluded from all Klan organizations
primarily due to the fact that the Klan feels
AVANTS talks too much.

Residence:

Employme nt:

Address:

Organization and Posit ion:
9

It is requested the place of employment, address of employment, residence address, and organizational posit ion of
subject be verified and the proper notation made below. It should also be determined if the subject st i l l meets the
criteria for investigation as set forth in Section 122A of the Manual of Instructions.

: / 6 /Date:

Verified by SA:

An LHM should be submitted to Bureau & interested agencies [ [ Yes fxTN°

File Reviewed

j | Subject meets above criteria

| i/fSubject does not meet above criteria

( For offic£-use"only)

/
Make P*

k
e~

y?{ 7

/

^JftCEXED
_

.FILED —M.-.
SEARCHED.
SERIALIZED157-958 OCT 2 196'

AA/cmb FBI — JACKSON(1)
4

4 .
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CSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 - f.
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT . >"V

' -̂ 7 -
V;, :7; : '

s .!Memorandum >> ;
*$ .

*
•

L .r*

:• .* - •

-»

8/19/68DIRECTOR, FBI (44-33209) DATE:TO
v

.

' .
'7̂

SAC, JACKSON (157-6253) (P*)FROM
.yj

+ •

*<

- v ..._ . -v.r* •ERNEST HENRY AVANTS
CLAUDE W. FULLER
J/MES LLOYD JONES;
BEN CHESTER WHITE
CR - FFA
(00: JN)

SUBJECT: * / . . 7.
•C
"WC - •

' - •' '

:;v/
vf '- •'

J
»•

VICTIM
••

*. ..

Re Jackson airtel and LHM to Bureau dated
6/11/68.

Enclosed herewith are four (4) copies of an
LHM which is self explanatory.

One copy is being designated for the USA,
Jackson , Miss .

The Special Agent referred to in the enclosed
LHM is SA GEORGE P. GAMBLIN. i .

r T,

• :
/

• *. *• f

. . r -
r

3
X

•- K- - ' •

7 : % •
•v. . -iiV**Vi

I
/

Bureau (Enc. 4) (RM)
jj,-Jackson (2: 157-6253)

0«; 157-958)
(1: 157-796)—(1: 157-6254)

GPG/mlt

•• . •s. :..
•i

7
• *>

•. r
J r

•s'ty' '

<-? ,> % -;v- s/s- v-...L-i ;V ‘ .
Searched
Serialized &

Indexed
Filed

p(7) i.

ir.'I
v

Buy U .S . Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
soio - toa -oi

. > • w
f

r- v... ... ...
7-7 7; 7v'V.

..... ..;x ?-•*V J •. (•
*, \:. >: • v.: •. -«7.-W\

:•V* •».-u:t-.<. !
i.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE-A

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Jackson, Mississippi
August 19, 1968In Reply,Please Rejer to

File No.

ERNEST HENRY AVANTS, CLAUDE W.
FULLER, JAMES LLOYD JONES; BEN
CHESTER WHITE - VICTIM

Reference is made to Jackson letterhead
memorandum captioned as above dated June 11, 1968.

On August 15, 1968, Lennox L. Foreman,
District Attorney, Meadville, Mississippi, advised
a Special Agent of the FBI that after a review of
the facts in this case, he is passing the case to
the files.

He pointed out there is no indication that
James Lloyd Jones or Ernest Henry Avants will ever
testify against Claude W. Fuller in this matter. Mr.
Foreman said that the only evidence he has against
Claude W. Fuller is hearsay evidence by accomplices
and unless James Lloyd Jones and Ernest Henry Avants
are willing to testify against Fuller, he has no case
against Fuller.

Mr. Foreman stated that there are too many
former members of the Ku Klux Klan with family
connections in Adams County, Mississippi, to obtain
a suitable jury which would convict Claude W. Fuller
.and James Lloyd Jones in this case.

He pointed out during the trial of Ernest
Henry Avants, he went through 211 prospective jurors
to get twelve men which acquitted Avants. Mr.
Foreman said in view of the foregoing, he does not
intend to prosecute Fuller or James Lloyd Jones and
would like to turn his evidence over to. the United
States Attorney in Jackson, Mississippi, for
prosecution under the Civil Rights statute.
4-Bureau (44-33209)
1-USA, Jackson
/§>Jackson (2: 157-6253)^(1: 157-796)(1: 157-6254
GPG/mlt «J.

(10)

y 'P ~ <5 % ~ / ?-

Searched_
-958)Serialized

• Indexed
Filed

. s
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ir":
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ERNEST HENRY AVANTS, CLAUDE W.
FULLER, JAMES LLOYD JONES
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•-)•This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI
FBI and is loaned to your agency;
are not to be distributed outside your'agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE14 -• *<- ; -.>!•

.. •

- #rv

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Jackson, Mississippi
June 11, 1968

- i / . * T•t•
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*»In Reply, Please Refer to
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!ERNEST HENRY AVANTS, CLAUDE W.
FULLER, JAMES LLOYD JONES; BEN
CHESTER WHITE
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On June 10, 1968, Edwin E. Benoist, Jr.,
County Attorney, Adams County, Natchez, Mississippi, ad
vised a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investiga
tion, that he expects action on the case of James Lloyd
Jones in Circuit Court, as an accessory after the fact
for the murder of Ben Chester White, during- the July term
1968.

i

i
j

>

Attorney Benoist stated that he expects Jones
to enter a plea of guilty to the charge.

r

V

He pointed out Ernest Henry Avants has been
acquitted and the State has no case against Claude W.
Fuller, unless Avants and Jones are cooperative and wil
ling to testify against Fuller.

I

Attorney Benoist stated Avants and Jones may,
in due time, be willing to testify against Claude W. Fuller,
but at the present time, both Jones and Avants believe
Fuller's brother, Edward Fuller, would kill the two if they
did testify against his brother, Claude W. Fuller.
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclu
sions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI agjJ^s
loaned to your agency; it and its contents^rê *©
distributed outside your agency. Imjaited
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FO-36(Rev. 5-22-64) :

\

F B I

Date: 6/11/68

Transmit the following in
( Type in plaintext or code )

AIRMAILAIRTELVia
( Priority )

L

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-33209)
SAC, JACKSON(157-6253)(P)

TO:

FROM:

CLAUDE W.ERNEST HENRY AVANTS,
FULLER, JAMES LLOYD JONES; BEN
CHESTER WHITE - VICTIM
CR - FFA
(00: Jackson)

Re Jackson airtel and LHM to the Bureau, 4/16/68.
Enclosed herewith are four(4)copies of an LHM,

which is self-explanatory.
The Special A.gent referred to in the enclosed LHM

is SA GEORGE P. GAMBLIN.
One copy of the LHM is being furnished the U. S,

Attorney, Jackson, Mississippi.

Searched —
indexed.
Jilaa-3 - Bureau(Erie.4)(RM)

5 - Jackson(157-6253)Q -(157-958)1 -(157-796)CV/' \

1 -(157-6254)\
GPG /bjk (?> )^' QEApproved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Change
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Material
FD-306 (3-21-58)

r
*»

<r

/
'FOIA(b)(7) - (D)

R e c e i v e d f r o m ( n a m e o r s y m b o l n u m b e r ) R e c e i v e d b yD a t e r e c e i v e d

11/5,19,27 /68 SA LESTER L. AMANN
Method of delivery ( c h e c k a p p r o p r i a t e b l o c k s )

LX-J i n p e r s o n L X J b y t e l e p h o n e L_U r e c o r d i n g d e v i c e I I w r i t t e n b y I n f o r m a n tG X J o r a l l y1 1 b y m a i l

D a t e o f R e p o r tI f o r a l l y f u r n i s h e d a n d r e d u c e d t o w r i t i n g b y A g e n t:,,

D a t e

11/27 /6811/27 /68 tn m/b
D i c t a t e d

D a t e ( s ) o f a c t i v i t y

11/29 /68 elmT r a n s c r i b e d

A u t h e n t i c a t e d
b y I n f o r m a n t . 11/1 - 11/26 /68

B r i e f d e s c r i p t i o n o f a c t i v i t y o r m a t e r i a l

Info re meeting of SAM BOWERS, TRAVIS BUCKLEY ,
/and ERNEST AVANTS at: Louin , Miss. , 11/2-3/68; R i l e w h e r e o r i g i n a l i s l o c a t e d i f n o t a t t a c h e d

miscellaneous info
Remarks;

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE ENCLOSED/REPORT, IF USED IN A—p.’ H Mflili i in mi 111 » ni l m I W W M T O M T, I M W C I K - i.>nf m. u .

REPORT BEING PREPARED FOR DISSEMINATION , SHOULD BE SUITABLY PARAPHRASED
IN ORDER TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE IDENTITY Q F T K I S INFORMANT e

I

1 -
(SAM BOWERS)
(DEAVOURS NIX)
(TRAVIS BUCKLEY)
(ERNEST AVANTS)
(SONNY COOLEY)
(HARRELL STRINGER)

1 - 157-18
1 - 157-3484- 157-5409- 157-
1 - 157-9542
1 - 157-
i

B l o c k S t a m p

g&ARGHiI^r^iNDEX£9
SERIALIZED LED.TZSU-

NOV ?, 9 1968—-—rsT̂ - JACKSON̂

si
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SAM BOWERS,
ERNEST AVANTS,
TRAVIS BUCKLEY

On 11/27/68, source advised that on the weekend of
11/2-3/68, SAM BOWERS, TRAVIS BUCKLEY, and ERNEST AVANTS
spent the weekend at BUCKLEY's home in Louin, Miss. Source
stated that AVANTS had come to Laurel on Friday, 11/1/68, and
spent that night at John's Cafe getting drunk
that BOWERS accompanied AVANTS to Louin, but it was not known
what the meeting was for or what was discussed at the meeting.

Source stated

DEAVOURS NIX,
SAM BOWERS

On 11/27/68, source advised that DEAVOURS NIX was heard
to make the remark that he was with SAM BOWERS when BOWERS was
arrested in a restaurant at Hattiesburg, Miss. Source advised
that NIX stated that he, himself, was scared to death when the
officers arrested BOWERS and felt that he, NIX, would also be
arrested. He stated a lot of people thought BOWERS was cool and
calm when he was arrested, but NIX stated, "You should have seen
his face turn white when the officers took him away".

FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) (C)SONNY COOLEY

Source advised that SONNY COOLEY has not been frequenting
John's Cafe lately because

| Source advised that COOLEY used to be
a free talker about the klan in Jones County, but has not been in
John's Cafe in several weeks

DEAVOURS NIX

Source advised on 11/27/68, that NIX still has a "mysterious"
girl friend in the Laurel area and that this girl is constantly
calling NIX at his restaurant. Source advised that NIX's wife,
SYBIL, is somewhat aware of the "affair" and is attempting to
determine who the girl is.
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HARRELL STRINGER

Source advised on 11/27/68, that STRINGER, cousin
of BUD STRINGER of Laurel, was helping to get bonds signed
to get the DAHMER defendants released at Hattiesburg, Miss.

2*

I'TT
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,r- r- \FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

December 12, 1-9671 Date.

Mr. CHARLES STRICKLAND, Manager, Sporting Goods
Department, Sears Roebuck and Company, 420 Hay Street, Fayetteville,
North Carolina, advised that at the request of authorities from
Mississippi he had conducted an extensive search of records and
sales invoices in an effort to locate information concerning the
sale of an M-l carbine rifle bearing sedal number 14643 and had
been unable to locate any record Whatsoever of that store ever
receiving or selling that rifle, fie advised on December 8,
1967, he advised Mississippi authorities by telegram of the
above information.

Mr. STRICKLAND then assisted Special Agents LACY M.
WALTHALL, JR., and JOHN S. SALSBURG in examining all existing
available records pertaining to the sale of guns. No sales
invoices of guns for 1963 couid be located. Located in a
permanent record book was the listing of the sale of two M-l
carbines in the year 1963? however, there was no serial number-
recorded on either sale.

These sales were as follows:
v

September 16, 1963, RAY HUTSON, M.P., 1/325, Fort
Bragg, North Carolina

November 1, 1963, L. C.ROBINSON, Company A, 2/501,
Fort Bragg, North Carolina

Mr. STRICKLAND stated the above M-l carbines are
the only weapons sold by his store which are obtained from
Universal Firearms, Hialeah, Florida.

/ 3-4IS7
( INDEXED.—}—
rULED._J^-

MAY - 2 1968
FBI— j^C/SON

SEARCHED—jJ
SERIALIZED TE!

u

- F i l a #- C E f|4,132g0n—12/11/67—at Fayetteville, N. C.
SA »s LACY M. WALTHALL, JR. and

JOHN S. SALSBURGJjy Date dictated 12/11/67WM:dh
. Th is document conta ins ne i ther recommendat ions nor conc lus ions of the FBU I t is the proper ty o f the FBI anc j i s loaned to your. agency;

i t and i ts contents are not to be d is t r ibu ted outs ide your agency.
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Cover Sh&et for Informant Report or Mater ia l
. FD-306 ( Rev. 6-2-67)

• -r- ,

4
o'

FOIA ( b ) ( 7 ) - ( D ) D a t e p r e p a r e d

R e c e i v e d f r o m ( n a m e o r s y m b o l' n u m b e r ) R e c e i v e d b yD a l e r e c e i v e d
SAs JOHN A . PFEIFER aad
MERRIMAN D. DIVEN4/18/68

M e t h o d c f d o!i v o r y ( c h e c k a p p r o p r i a t e b l o c k s ) . .

f i b y t e l e p h o n e ! C U D b y m a i l& o r a l l y f I r e c o r d i n g d e v i c e I I w r i t t e n b y I n f o r m a n ti n p e r s o n

D a t e o f R e p o r tI f o r a l l y f u r n i s h e d a r i d r e d u c e d t o w r i t i n g b y A g e n t s

D a t e L
4/15768 4/18/68cst

t oD i c t a t e d D a t e (s ) o f a c t i v i t y

4/22/68
T r a n s c r i b e d

4/1 - 18/68A u t h e n t i c a t e d
b y I n f o r m a n t .

B r i e f d e s c r i p t i o n o f a c t i v i t y o r m a t e r i a l

WXKKKOM group continues to meet in Natchez
Miss . , about 2:00 PM jSundays aft: the Glass
XiTcHehT Associates |oi IIEXTSR BYRD set out .
BYRD 's attorney has told .him to tell no one ,

"even ftis wife , ahiTuffTtne shooting’ of BENNY
SAUNDERS , J R . , on 4/11/68.

9

F i l e w h e r e o r i g i n a l i s l o c a t e d i f n o t a t t a c h e d

R e m a r k s;

INFORMATION CONTAI NED IN THIS REPORT MOST BE CAREFUL
PA RA PHSASmnmE!T~SIS&lMTI^TrTJm5^rWTIK r̂TIiirTI5IIITlTY OF
SOURCE . ’

s’ v \r
AJ. J.

« -7 1 - 62-3932 (FEREIDAY
MINUTEMEN)

1 - 157- (APWR , CONCORDIA
PARISH, L A . )

1 - 157- (CITIZEN COUNCILJ
CONCORDIA PARISH, LA ‘

1 - 157-9775 (VIRGIL GOLSON
WRIGHT)

1 - 157-2604 (POSSIBLE RAC
VIOLENCE , . MAJOR URBAN AREA

1 ~ 157- (REGGIE CARTER )
1 - 157- (ERNEST AVANTS)
1

_
157- (JOS LEE HARDY)

1 - 157-(HOOK SAVILLE )
157- (DALLAS ’‘PETE *1 ROBERTS

Jackson
( 1 - 105-WKKKKOM)
(1 - 157-HATCHES . UNIT, WKKKKOM)
(1 - 157-DEXTER BYRD; . SHOOTING . OF

NEGROBENNY SAUNDERS, JR .
MALE , 4/11/68

(1 - 157-DEXTERiSfRD)
(1

_- 157-REGGIll CARTE!)
157-ERmm AYANTS )

TI - 157-JOS LSiE HARDY )
(1 - 157-HOOK SiftVILLS) ..

(1 - 157-DALLASi "'PBTJE*. ROBERTS) .
(1 - 157-"CHICKjENFOOT” ROBERTSON)

19 - New Orleans -

A nJ

i 01Ah

1
U - 157-WHITE KNIGHTS, CONCORDIA PARISH, B l o c k S t a m p

SEARCHEEf^iW:
SEBJAUZEblS

I.A . 3

(1 - 157-10606 mcfTAR
(1 - 157-10754

BYRD ) .
(SHOOTlVG . OF BENNY '

SAUNDERS, J R . )
(1 - 157-10280 ( CONCORDIA RIFLE AND

PISTOL CLUE )

;UND£X
ED..

.APR 2 6 1968

1 ^
\

r*ur,tbis

\ ( f)d
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COPIES: (contiuued)
] - is? -C.DotJ ^i-^HrctO
1 - 157-l'CHICKENF00TM ROBERTSON)
1 - 157-(DENIS "BENNIE” SSICLVIHILL)
1 - 157-(LOUIS VERNARD ."BOBBIE” MULVIHILL)
1 - 157-(IKE . MILLIGAN)
JAP - cst .

0O)
V;

U

• i:' i.

Of :;* -
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\
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April - 18, 1968

DEXTER BYRD AND THE'SHOOTING OF BENNY SAUNDERS, JR.9

Mrs. DEXTER BYRD has stated that DEXTER BYRD has

an attorney, whom she does net know, representing her husband

for the shooting of BENNY SAUNDERS, JR., in Adams County,

According to what DEXTERMississippi, on April 11 1968.

BYRD has told her. this attorney has told DEXTER BYRD to

discuss the shooting with no one, even his wife, and that

what 1edshe knows nothing about the incident or up to the

incident.
WKKICKOM AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI ,

The klftffl group with which BYRD meets at the Glass

Kitchen Restuarant in Natchez, Mississippi is the WKKKKOM.
BYRD reportedly is a member of this unit. JOE(LAST NAME

UNKNOWN)who is one of the klansmen attending these meetings

has not been definitely identified but may be JOE HARDY.
"CHICKENFOOT” ROBERTSON' another klansman attending these

HOOK SAVILLE ismeetings, lives in Natchez, Mississipp£ O

the WKKICKOM member previously referred •to as HOOK SEBILLE.
HOOK SAVILLE is s&g>ara§e<J from 'his wife,and he is a good

friend of JOE HARDY and the MULVIHILL brothers, described

below, as is DEXTER BYRD,

DENIS *’DENNT£̂ M0LV1E1LL. »hcse wife is FAYE., lives

in Vidalia, Louisiaaa and works on the Vidalia Fire Department.
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His brother is LOUIS • VERNARD /’BOBBIE" MULVIHILL, who lives

at 1615 Camillia Street Vida1ia, Louis1ana „ "BOBBIE"
V '

•

'

MULVIHILL is a close friend of - ERNEST AVANTS, the Natchez)
:

klansjnan. i ,

FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) - (C)

•e.

r

DALLAS "PETE7" R O B E R T S a member of the WKKKXOM
i *.‘BOBBIE" MULVIHILL to join the WKKKKOMin Natchez, asKecs

about two years age*. However e "BOBBIE" told ROBERTS that

although he hates Negroes he would rather stand on his own

two feet and did not need the backing of 'an organization.
Reportedly , these views- were held, at that time by DENIS

DON MHLYIHII who lives in theMULVIHILL and his cousin. T

Red River area, of Louisiana below Shaw , Louisiana. DON

MULVIHILL was supposed to have started work recently at r

Moran Tank Company in Natchez Mississippi.

2
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No information has been received indicating any

of the MULVIIIILLs hav.e changed their mirad and joined a kiara

unit.

FURTHER INFORMATION ABOUT DEXTER BYRD

No information has been received indicating why t,

DEXTER BYRD and "CHICKENFOOT" .ROBERTSON were away on the
t

weekend, March 3 = 5 1968 o However, a burning incident33

reportedly took place in Mississippi during that period.

The WKKKKOM members previously described as

visiting BYRD at Vidalia have not been seen since previous

reports.

BYRD’s wife recently -stated that DEXTER BYRD

had just bought a rifle for $240 believed to be a 30-065

BYRD did this in spite of his wife'scaliber weapon.
for the house and theprotests that things were needed

BYRD is known to frequent the It'll Do Loungechildren.

in Natchez, Mississippi, where he meets low-class bar

His current girl isgirls and has affairs with them,

Although informant has . ho knowledge' that BYRDnot known.
is directly involved In any criminal activity , he is a notorious

v

drunk , braw1er and hater of Negroes, -

MINUTEMEN AND CONCORDIA -RIFLE- AND PISTOL CLUB FERRIDAY,.?. :W-a c. v'.m-. C.i.— -« te ..•i.u.y

LOUISIANA ,

About one and one-haIf weeks ago.. IKE MILLIGAN,
o
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the Vidalia Fire Chief, who reportedly has considerable

military background , was said to have been in contact briefly9

with VIRGIL GOLSON FRIGHT, the leader of the now-inactiveS

Concordia Rifle and Pistol Club. WRIGHT reportedlyvas

.tu.care plans of thatnon-commfctal abouc boy fst Or r„

organization, and at no time has MILLIGAN claimed that

WRIGHT or any other members have mentioned joining the

Minute-men or given MILLIGAN any Minutemen literature.

AMERICANS FOR THE PRESERVATION OF THE WHITE RACE(APWR).
Informant has received no information indicating

that the APWR is organizing in Concordia Parish.

CITIZENS COUNCIL

Informant has received no information that the

Citizens Council is organizing in Concordia Parish.

ii wt
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FD-36(Rev. 5-22-64) r

I,

F B I

4/16/68Date:

Transmi t t he .fo l l owing in
( Type in plaintext or code )

AIRTELVia
( Priority )

L i

I

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-33209)
SAC, JACKSON (157-6253)(P)

TO:

FROM:

ERNEST HENRY AVANTS,
CLAUDE W. FULLER,
JAMES LLOYD JONES;
BEN CHESTER WHITE - VICTIM
CR - FFA

f
«

Re Jackson airtel to Bureau 4/4/68.

Enclosed herewith are four copies of an LHM
which is self-explanatory. One copy is being furnished
the USA, Jackson, Miss.

The Special Agent referred to in the enclosed
LHM is SA GEORGE P. GAMBLIN.

5 - Bureau (Enc. 4)(RM)
) - Jackson (2- 157-6253)

V(l- 157-958)
(1- 157-796)
(1- 157-6254) -/3/GPG/ bdb

(8)
Searched-
Serialized.
Indexed

;*•w
w•.Filed

Pe rSen t MApproved :
Spec i a l Agen t i n Cha rge

HW 9008 Dodd:59165327 Page 64



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Jackson, Mississippi

April 15, 1968In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

ERNEST HENRY AVANTS,
CLAUDE W. FULLER,
JAMES LLOYD JONES;
BEN CHESTER WHITE - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS - FEDERAL FIREARMS
ACT

On April 16, 1968, Edwin E. Benoist, Jr., County
Attorney, Adams County, Natchez, Mississippi, advised a
Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation that
trial of James Lloyd Jones as an accessory after the fact
in the murder of Ben Chester White, scheduled to commence
today in the Circuit Court at Natchez, Mississippi, has
been postponed until the June term, 1968.

Mr. Benoist stated Jones is represented by
Attorney Everette Truly of Natchez, Mississippi, and
believes Jones will enter a plea of guilty in the June
term of court.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

Bureau
USA,J&eks&n •

#
'3&cU$4m- it*

m

157*958) ,6 7-̂(1- 157-796)CPG/bdb
<»> art.

•' . .' i
tvhSearched-—.

Serialised—Indexed——
•Med

A ‘

4

.. .... -r
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4/15/68SAC, JACKSON

SAC, NEW ORLEANS (157-9654 ) (C)

JOE LEE HARDY
RM (KLAN)

Enclosed herewith for the information of Jackson
are four copies of an FD 302 containing information of interest
to Jackson about the subject , ERNEST AVANTS and violence in
the Vidalia - Natchez , Louisiana , area .

4 /- Jackson (1: 157- JOE LEE HARDY
(V. 157- ERNEST AVANTS
1: 157- Klan Activities , Adams County
1: 44-2044 (WHARBOM ) )

Encs . 4)/

1 - New Orleans
MDD/emh
(5)

t

j£_
SEARCHED_ SERIALIZED INDEXED __\

\
7 !(L
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FD-302 (Rev. 1-25-60) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONM
'C

4/10/68Date;

FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) - (C)1

V JOAM MJLYIHILL, wife ;, of LEWIS ; BERWARB .."Efebby." -. MHLVIHILL,
She volunteeredresides ' at;. .1615 Camilla Streets, Yidalia, Louisiana

the following inf ©natida:
e.

He. is
as>t ' believed t© have j@in@<sL the .Ku KIux &XAB% although he . was .asked to
join toy DALLAS wP©teM ROBERTS about, two years ago. 1 He did' not join and
stated .that ' he; did aft; want to depend oh :

any Klaasmea to back him tip ?
he - would” rather depend on himself
EGBERTS, as the brother- of . HEH1Y BWSH EGBERTS

Mrs.- - MJLYIHILL identified "Pete"
her ©x^husband.o

9

Her husband is a close friend, of JOE HARDY, who is well known
by- people in Vidalia j, , as, a ; Klansman. . Her husband and HARDY frequently
g© hunting at night. Shefrecalled; that she heard her husband tell
HARDY . to meet him at the Chef Restaurant that night , February 24,
1968, and go . hunting. About 11s H5 . Pi*Mf,, she noted that ,HARD¥ 9s
1956 blue and white ©Xdsmoblie wai'llparked near Cater 9s Garage
and the Clef Restaurant , Her h u s b a n d 1 9 6 8 Black Chevrolet
pickup was gone'. He did not return until after .11?@© P0

!l/ Sunday
..nighti 'February 25, ' 1968, He did . not have any, meat or . other tangible -

proof that, he had been hunting.
Mrs., 11LYIHILL further advised that her husband is employed

at the' International Paper Company, Hatchess Mississippi. He works ,

with . ERHESf AYAMTS, who has a ; reputation for violence and M&m
activity.

She described her husband , as. follows ?

Born

/ 5^ .
§!

On 3/29/68 „+ Vidal-ia. Louisiana
"SWK

APR re i96^ V '4/68 :
by liERRIlAM BIYBW / nic —#3
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusi
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside y

FBI and is loaned toh#
agency.
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MO 157-32552

White
Male
Five feet, eight inches
145 poumds
Hazel—©ray - balding
High school graduate
US Wavy, World War II,
Honorable discharge

Race
Sex
Height
Weight
Eyes
Hair
Edueation
Military Service

Marital Status
FOIA(b)(6)-
FOIA(b)(7) - (C)

Morn®
Shot guns, 16 gauge and 14 gauge,
30.30 rifle; ,22
scope;
"Centennial Winchester,

Arrests
Weapons

caliber rifle with
,22 caliber pistol;
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Cover Sheet for Informant Report or Material
FD-306 ( Rev. 6-2-67) v

FOIA(b)(7) - (D) Date prepared

Received ifrom ( name or symbol number ) Received byDate received
SA JAMES A. WOOTEN
SA JOSEPH G, PEGGS4/9/68

Method of delivery ( check appropr ia te blocks )

I I o ra l ly 1 I recording device I I wr i t ten by InformantOin 1 " 1 by mai l1' 1 by te lephoneperson

Date of Repor tIf ora l ly furnished and reduced to wri t ing by Agents

Date

4/9/68RD 4/10/68 c.jmDicta ted
Date (s ) of ac t iv i ty

4/11/68Transcr ibed

Authent ica ted
by Informant . 4/2/68-4/9/68

Brief descr ip t ion of ac t iv i ty or mater ia l

Conversations of SPG members R. J.
GLOVER, E. D. MORACE , and JAMES
SCAROBROUGH set forth.
thinks TOMMIE JONES is FBI Informant .

stated ERNEST AVANTS has
extra money and has sold out to the
FBI.

GLOVER still Fi le where or ig inal i s located if not a t tached

Remarks:

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT MUST BE PROPERLY PARA-
PHRASED IN ORDER TO PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF THE INFORMANT.
7-JACKSON 1-(157-5206 SDG) (RM)

1-(157-7444 R. J. GLOVER)
l-(157-7479 JAMES SCAROBROUGH)

< > (157- ERNEST AVANTS)
1- (157-7543 E. D. MORACE )
1- (157- [
1-(F57-

8-NEW ORLEANS 1-|

K0 1A ( b ) ( 6 )
F O I A ( b ) ( 7 ) (C)

D
JAMES "BILL" DLANEY)

'
j

l-(157-6542 SDG) '
l-(157-3489 E. D. MORACE )
1-(157-6008 BILL BLANEY)
l-(157-3788 JAMES SCAROBROUGH) (————1-(157- WAYNE REED) , P:H£D
1-(157- UNSUB, MARTIN

LUTHER KING - VICTIM) APR1' 5 196R

/57/T7- —INDEXED
p-FILED

CfbUNnJAW:cjm
(15)
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April 9 , 1968
Alexandria , Louisiana

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

R. J. GLOVER visited E. D. MORACE late on April 2

1968 , and asked MORACE if he had found a container for

burying explosives yet . MORACE said he had a sheet metal

man working on i t . GLOVER was talking about TOMMIE LEE

JONES and said he is sure JONES is an FBI informant and he

is watching JONES but does not want JONES to know it .
GLOVER said someone had recently told him some more infor-
mation about JONES being an informant . GLOVER recalled the

time that JONES claimed his wife received a telephone call

saying GLOVER and JAMES LEE were going to kill him. It was

GLOVER ’s opinion that JONES was making that up just to

throw them o f f .
GLOVER talked of the Negro situation and said

there is sure to be riots all summer they must be ready to

fight the Negroes. GLOVER said that some evening soon he

wants E. D. MORACE and two other men to drive to Roxie ,

Mississippi and talk to JACK DAVIS , the barber there who

helped GLOVER and DON WILKENSON when they had car trouble.
GLOVER wants MORACE to express appreciation to DAVIS for

this help. GLOVER was driving the pickup truck belonging

to JACK SEALE.
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GLOVER requested MORACE to ask JAMES SCAROBROUGH

the next time he sees SCAROBROUGH about the meeting SCARO-
BROUGH and a group of men had two Sundays before and why

MORACE and GLOVER were not invited.
JAMES SCAROBROUGH and E. D. MORACE talked on

April 6, 1968, and MORACE asked SCAROBROUGH about a meeting

SCAROBROUGHhe and some men attended two Sundays before.
said that was just the Concordia Parish Rifle Association

t
MORACE was later heard to remark that the meeting had to

do with the Hinutemen; he felt sure. SCAROBROUGH was

getting ready for the Negro revolution which he feels sure

His wife had just purchased a case of soupis coming soon.
and a case of canned beans for him to stock the hunting

camp on the levee near Ferriday, Louisiana.
MORACE stated that if the revolution was coming

he needed a better weapon and that he found three men to

go in with him to buy one of the machine guns SCAROBROUGH

SCAROBROUGH said he had talked to the manknew about.
recently and the price of a machine gun had gone up to

$165.00. MORACE asked SCAROBROUGH to see about getting him

one.
SCAROBROUGH gave MORACE a stack of klan posters

which he wanted put up on the highway near Ferriday, Louisi-
ana, the night of April 10, 1968.

2
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EOIA(b)(6)
IA(b)(7) - (C) ' r

V\ \ o

w

BILL BLAMEY, WAYNE REED , and E. D.9

MORACE met at the King Hotel, and the Bonanza Club at

Ferriday, Louisianaj on the night of April 6, 1968. REED

REED asked MORACE of heand BLANEY were intoxicated

then stated he feelswould help out

sure ERNEST AVANTS has sold out to the FBI, like TOMMIE

said that AVANTS has moved to a new houseJONES.
and got new furniture like JONES.
AVANTS talks it will send him,

said that if

to the electric

said he wanted to know that if AVANTS talkschair.
that someone will take care of him. MORACE stated he would

take care of AVANTS if AVANTS testifies against

and, sends him to the electric chair. did not say

what crime he and AVANTS had committed.
UNSUB, MARTIN LUTHER KING - VICTIM

Source has no information on who shot MARTIN

LUTHER KING.

3*
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8’1-66)
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;

.i 1

l

!
Director
United States Secret Service
Department of the Treasury
Washington, D. C. 20220

Dear Sir:

April 19 1968

x"

The information furnished herewith concerns an individual who is believed to be
•covered by the agreement between the FBI and Secret Service concerning Presidential pro-
tection, and to fall within the category or categories checked.
1. \n Has attempted or threatened bodily harm to any government official or employee,

\ including foreign government officials residing in or planning an imminent visit to the
U. S., because of his official status.

2. Q Has attempted or threatened to redress a grievance against any public official by other
than legal means.

3. Because of background is potentially dangerous; or has been identified as member or
participant in communist movement; or has been under active investigation as member
of other group or organization inimical to U. S.

i

4. ’ U. S; citizens or residents who defect from the U. S. to countries in the Soviet or
.Chinese Communist blocs and return.

/5. £1] Subversives, ultrarightists, racists and fascists who meet one or more of the following
criteria:

\.

v.

/

f

( a ) Evidence of emotional instability ( including unstable residence and
employment record ) or irrational or suicidal behavior:

( b) Expressions of strong or violent anti-U. S. sentiment;
(c) Prior acts ( including arrests or convictions ) or conduct or statements

indicating a propensity for violence and antipathy toward good order
and government.

;

6. Individuals involved in illegal bombing or illegal bomb-making.

/
:

;
I
i.

Photograph has been furnished enclosed Q is not available
may be available through

Very truly yours,i:
!
I

1 r

oover
Directo

/ <^7- 'zy —
At > MJO/jrs (4)

(/ Enclosure(s)

i gent in Charge ( Enclosure(s ) Searched^
Serial i7.ed_
Jndfexedi
Fi£:3Ll(Upon removal of classified enclosures , if any , this transmittal form. becomes UNCLASSIFIEDJ

CKSON LET

r\
\

: V: i.
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Reporting Otii/ie I n v e s t i g a t i v e F^ e r i o dD a t eO f f i c e o f O r i g i n

7/20/65 - .3/15/68 .4/1JACKSONJACKSON
j ryped By]

, jrs
R e p o r t m a d e b yTitle of Case
SA MICHAEL J. 0*NEILL

ERNEST HENRY AVANTS Character cf Case

RM(KLAN)
/

XfflJKSBX
NON-PROSECUTIVE SUPPLEMENTAL SUMMARY REPORT
REFERENCES:

nkra nrrv » «i.Tar» <•*********

PROSPERE dated 7/19/65»CCE GReport of SAi/6
p*

LEAD:
F O I A ( b ) ( 7 ) ( D )JACKSON

AT NATCHEZ3 MISS.
Will follow activities of subject.

INFORMANTS:
LocationDates of Contact

***•wyflt.m M
Identity

JN T-l is f 7/20/65

9/3,4,5/65
9/26/65
6/20/66
7/11/66

JN T-2 is

JN 157-958-39
Special Agent

in Charge
Do not wri te in spaces belowApproved

Copies made:

f SL siso-̂Bureau(157-3701)(RM)1-Secret Service,Jackson(I'M)
. 1-NISO-CHASN(RM)1-OSI, Barksdale AFB, La.
2-MIGp. FtoMcPherson, Ga.
/^.Jackson(157-958)

Searched.
Serialized

.EM)Indexed—.RM)Filed

ury'

-M;

X l>tP° 62
N o t a t i o n s:
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j F O I A ( b ) ( 7 ) - ( D )C . „

JN 157-958

Identity Dates of Contact Location

9/19 /66

*19/66
1/10/67

9/3/65
7 /8/66
7 /22/66
2/21/68

|6/16 ,18/66
9/26/66
11/20/66
12/16 /66
3/31/67
(5/16 /67

6 /15,16,18/66
12/16 /66
3/3/67
3/31/67

12/11/67

4/13/67
8/27 /67

JN T-3 is

JN T-4 is

JN . T-5 is

JN T-6 is

JN T-7 is
JN 157-958

10/28/66JN T-8 is

11/1/66JN T-9 is

3/14/67
10/25/67
11/22/67

JN T-10 Is [

3/17 /67
4/10/67
6/27 /67
9/16/67

JN T-ll is

B
/ (COVER PAGE)

L
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¥01A(b)(7) - (D)
JN 157-958 * %

Dates of ContactIdentity Location
*

' ;

11/13/67
12/7/67

i

4/7/67
4/20/67
4/26/67
5/10/67
5/25/67
6/17,21/67
6/27/67
9/5/67
12/20/67
12/29/67, 1/3/68
3/15/68
3/29/67

JN T-12 is

i

JN T**13 is

8/8/67
12/13/67

JN T-14 is

ADMINISTRATIVE:, ,

A copy of this report is being forwarded to
OSI due to the mental instability of AVANTS and in view
of the violent nature of this individual.

.*

)

3
i

C*
(COVER PAGE)
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FD-204(Rev.3-3-59)*’

UNfo ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF *
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

TICE

1-Secret Service, Jackson, Mississippi (RM)
1-NISO-CHASN (RM)
1-OSI, Barksdale Air Force Base, Louisiana (RM)
2-MIGp, Ft. McPherson, Georgia (RM)
SA MICHAEL J. O'NEILL
APRIL 1, 1968

jfi 157-958

Copy to:

Office: JACKSONReport of:
Date:

Field Office File Bureau File ix 157-3701
Title:

ERNEST HENRY AVANTS

Character: RACIAL MATTERS (KLAN)

Synopsis:
ERNEST HENRY AVAILS presently* resides at 114
Hammett St. in Natchez, Miss. He is employed
at the International Paper Co., Natchez, Miss.,
where he has been employed since 1950. AVANTS
was implicated along with CLAUDE FULLER, and JAMES
LLOYD JONES in the murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE
which occurred cn 6/12/66. AVANTS was subsequently
acquitted of this charge. When AVANTS was interviewed
by Bureau Agents on 3/13/67, he admitted shooting
WHITE but stated he was only shooting at a corpse.
Sources recently advised that all Klan groups
are Ignoring AVANTS due to the fact that they
believe AVANTS had turned state's evidence in
the murder trial of BEN CHESTER WHITE. Sources
have further advised that Klan members would
not trust AVANTS in any organization due to his
alcoholic tendencies and due to the fact that
when drunk AVANTS reportedly talks too much.
On further interviews with AVANTS he reported
to Bureau Agents that real enemies were not
the Negroes, but the “big shot" politicians.
AVANTS on several interviews has stated he would
be willing to furnish information to the FBI.

p*

DETAILS:

T h i s d o c u m e n t c o n t a i n s n e i t h e r r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s n o r c o n c l u s i o n s o f t h e F B I. I t i s t h e p r o p e r t y o f t h e F B I a n d I s l o a n e d t o
y o u r a g e n c y ; i t a n d i t s c o n t e n t s a r e n o t t o b e d i s t r i b u t e d o u t s i d e y o u r a g e n c y .

i
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JN 157-958
I. BACKGROUND

A. True Name and Aliases

True Name--ERNEST HENRY AVANTS
Aliases—--None
B. Residence

114 Hammett Street, Natchez, Mississippi.
C. Employment

International Paper Company, Natchez, Mississippi.
D. Automobile

A

No information available at this time concerning
AVANTS' vehicle.

E. Weapons

When interviewed by SA's JOHN DENNIS MILLER . and
BENJAMIN F. GRAVES on September 6, 1967, ERNEST AVANTS
exhibited to Agents a .44 magnum with 7%-inch barrel,
which AVANTS states he has for his wife in order that she
might protect herself.
II. CURRENT POSITION IN ORGANIZATION

According to sources AVANTS has been excluded
from all Klan organizations, primarily due to the fact
that the Klan feels AVANTS talks too much.

/ •III. SUMMARY OF PAST ACTIVITIES

On July 20, 1965, JN T-l reported that
ERNEST AVANTS attended a fish fry at the home of
JAMES LEE on June 26, 1965. He stated that along with
AVANTS there were a number of kiowri Klan members
present at this fish fry.

On September 5, 1965, JN T-2 reported
that ERNEST AVANTS is'suspected of being used as a
source of information by Agents of the FBI.

-2-
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JN 157-958
On September 3, 1965, JN T-3 stated that

ERNEST AVANTS was kicked out of the White Knights
of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi (WKKKKOM) immediately
following his arrest by the Mississippi Highway Safety

Source
I

Patrol (MHSP) in November or December, 1964.
stated that it was the opinion of the Klansmen that
AVANTS vhen arrested was talking too much.

On September 26, 1965, JN T-2 advised that
ERNEST AVANTS was recently arrested in Jonesville,
Louisiana, after he broke into the home belonging to
the mayor of that city. Source indicated that Klan
organizations in Jonesville are tired of AVANTS coming
to that city and causing trouble and have indicated
that if he does not stop these activities he will be
dealt with in a severe manner.

On June 20, 1966, JN T-2 reported that ERNEST
H. AVANTS was seen approximately two weeks ago at
"TINY” LEWIS * Barbeque Drive-In \ under the influence
of alcohol. Source stated AVANTS was bragging to
some of the Klansmen there that he had been in on
the killing of a Negro at a shoe shop in Ferriday,
Louisiana. AVANTS also was bragging that he had been
in on the killing of two Negroes whose bodies were found
floating in the old Mississippi River near Ernest
Parker's Island about two years ago. Source stated
that AVANTS is prone to lie while under the influence
of alcohol. Source advised that arrangements had been
made during the past few days at"TINY" LEWIS' Barbeque
Drive-In near Natchez to establish an alibi for ERNEST
HENRY AVANTS on the day that BEN CHESTER WHITE was
murdered.

3

* .*

JN T-4 on June 18, 1966, stated that on this
date he attended the preliminary hearing on the BEN
CHESTER. WHITE murder and that in the source's opinion
JONES was telling the truth about FULLER and AVANTS
participation in the murder of WHITE.

t
' O

JN T-5 on June 18, 1966, stated that AVANTS
was never a member of the United Klans of America (UKA).
Source stated that in the past AVANTS was a member of

’ the WKKKKOM. However,, the source at this time does not
know AVANTS 1 status.

-3-
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JN 157-958 z'--'

JN T-2 on July 11, 1966, advised that
ERNEST AVANTS had made several trips via chartered
airplane to Laurel, Mississippi, where source believes
AVANTS contacted SAM BOWERS. Source pointed out these
trips were in late February or early March, just
following the return of AVANTS and other Klansmen
from the House Committee of Un-American Activity
hearings in Washington. Source stated during these
trips AVANTS was in contact with DEAVOURS NIX. .

JN T-3 on July 8, 1966, advised that SAM 1

BOWERS and ERNEST HENRY AVANTS had been seeing a lot
of each other. Source stated he had determined AVANTS
had been renting an airplane and going to Laurel,
Mississippi. Source also stated that he determined
that SAM BOWERS had come to Natchez in an effort to
see ERNEST AVANTS a day or two after AVANTS was arrested
by the Adams County Sheriff's Office. This arrest
was : in connection with the murder of BEN CHESTER
WHITE. Source stated he feels* BOWERS was instrumental
in getting AVANTS to kill BEN CHESTER WHITE.

On July 22, 1966, JN T-3 advised;.that the
WKKKKOM is nox* attempting to raise money for the families
of CLAUDE FULLER and ERNEST AVANTS.

JN T-4 on September 26, 1966, advised that
a collection was made at the Armstrong Tire and Rubber
Company in Natchez for the families of ERNEST AVANTS
and CLAUDE FULLER.

On September 19, 1966, JN T-2 advised that he
had recently seen ROBERT WILSON, known Klansman,
who stated he, WILSON, had secured approximately $300
which he would bring to Natchez to be used in the AVANTS-
FULLER case.

JN T-8 on October 28, 1966, advised that SAM
BOWERS took the wife of ERNEST HENRY AVANTS to see
EIMORE D. GREAVES. The purpose of this visit was to
determine if GREAVES would give AVANTS money for legal
defense in connection with the murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE,

-4-

if
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JN 157-958
JN T-2 on October 19, 1966, advised that

SAM BOWERS and CHARLES BLACKWELL had been in Natchez,
Mississippi, several times during the recent past with
regard to the ERNEST A/ANTS-CLAUDE FULLER case. He
advised that BOWERS met with the wife of ERNEST AVANTS
regarding assistance in this case. He stated BOWERS
had mentioned that they will try to assist AVANTS but
will not be able to give much money at the present time.
Source advised that he had learned that GLADYS AVANTS
had recently gone to Laurel, Mississippi, where she met
with SAM BOWERS and was given approximately $200 to
assist in obtaining legal counsel for ERNEST AVANTS.

.s

JN T-9 on November 1, 1966, advised that
leaders of the WKKKKGM in the Natchez, Mississippi,
area believe that the only successful way to defend
AVANTS and FULLER in Natchez in their pending murder
trial involving their alleged m̂irder of a Negro is
to do the following; (1) get as many secret members
of the Klan placed on the jury as possible.(2) when
Sheriff ODELL. ANDERS is put on the stand he should
be asked if he swore the Klan oath and still abides
by it in order to discredit his veracity, because ANDERS
previously had joined the Klan for political reasons.
(3) get a white woman still not identified who will
testify that the victim had raped her.

JN T-4 on November 20, 1966, advised that
R. P. CARTER indicated he had seen the list of prospective
jurors in the Natchez Democrat and that they had six
or seven good men on the list. Source stated the
"good men" referred to Klansmen.

On December 16, 1966, JN T-5 advised AVANTS
was released from the Adams County Jail on December 16,
1966. This was in connection with the murder of
BEN CHESTER WHITE. Source did not know the identity
of the individuals who put up the bail for AVANTS.

On December 16, 1966, JN T-4 advised that
he attended a scheduled meeting of Klavern 800, UKA,
Natchez. This meeting was on December 16, 1966, and at
the meeting a report was made that the Klan raised $600

. raffling a set of Armstrong tires in efforts to raise

-5~
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JN 157-958
funds for legal fees for FULLER, AVANTS and JONES
in the BEN CHESTER WHITE murder case.

On January 10, 1967, JN T-2 advised that
when ERNEST AVANTS was released from jail on December 16,
1966, he went to the Barbeque Pit and began telling
everyone that the source was an informant of the FBI.

JN T-5 on March 3, 1967, advised that as far
as he knew ERNEST AVANTS was not a member of the Silver
Dollar Group.

On March 14, 1967, JN T-10 advised that there
was talk that FULLER and AVANTS could "beat the rap"
in the murder trial of BEN CHESTER WHITE.

JN T-ll on March 17^ 1967, advised that
AVANTS was a member of the Original Knights of the
Ku Klux Klan, the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
of Mississippi, and the United Klans of America, but
was not mentioned as being a member of the Silver Dollar
Group.

On March 31, 1967, JN T-5 advised that when
AVANTS -gts drunk on beer he will do most anything. 6$

JN T-4 on March 31, 1967, advised that JEWEL
BURT is used on the committee to obtain funds in behalf
of AVANTS in the BEN CHESTER WHITE murder case.

JN T-12 on April 7, 1967, advised that AVANTS
told him a new group of CLAUDE FULLER’s was to be known
as the Cottonmouth Moccasin group and that AVANTS had
created the name. Source stated the following persons
are associated with this group; CLAUDE FULLER, ERNEST
AVANTS, JAMES JACKSON.

On April 10, 1967, JN T-ll advised that he was
well acquainted with ERNEST AVANTS.

* On April 13, 1967, JN T-7 advised that ERNEST
AVANTS was in the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan,

• WKKKKOM and had heard he was to be tried for murder in
*Natchez.

-6-
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JN 157-958
FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) - (C) On March 29, 1967, JN T-J.3 advised he was

unable to identify ERNEST HENRY AVANTS as being a
member of the Silver Dollar Group.

On April 20, 1967, JN T-12 advised that
AVANTS met RED GLOVER for the first time at"TINY"
LEWIS' Barbeque Pit, Natchez, and was questioned by
GLOVER about the JONES' murder trial.

On April 26, 1967, JN T-12 advised
I had told him that he had been onthat

several "jobs'1 with AVANTS.
On May 16, 1967, JN T-4 tentatively identifed

ERNEST AVANTS as a member of the Silver Dollar Group.
On May 10, 1967, JN T-12 advised that a

committee composed of CHARLES DAVIDSON, REGGIE CARTER
and JOE HARDY is going to contact ERNEST AVANTS to
warn him from continuing to run off at the mouth.
Source stated JOE HARDY wants to whip him but DAVIDSON
is against violence of any kind at this time.

JN T-12 on May. 25, 1967, advised WAYNE REED
advised him on May 17, 1967, that ERNEST AVANTS
had been"shut up" and that no one was to have anything
more to do with him, AVANTS.

JN T-12 on June 21, 1967, advised that TRAVIS
BUCKLEY, Attorney from Laurel, Mississippi, who is
representing the White Knights was at the Barbeque
Pit and was talking to ERNEST AVANTS most of the time.

On June 27, 1967,JN 1^12 advised that TRAVIS
BUCKLEY is going to defend the White Knights in a
million dollar civil suit brought against them by the
heirs of BEN CHESTER WHITE. Source stated AVANTS was
at the Barbeque Pit with BUCKLEY on June 23, 1967,
and that AVANTS was in a drunken condition. Source
advised AVANTS was arguing with BUCKLEY.

JN T-ll on June 27, 1967, advised that
SAM BOWERS spent a day with AVANTS last week and that
they merely conversed on the internal situation of the

• United States today. Source reported that in his contact

-7-
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with AVANTS he had learned nothing about the disposal
of the guns used in the BEN CHESTER WHITE murder.

JN T-14 on August 8, 1967, advised that
Klansmen in the Natchez area are angry with ERNEST AVANTS
because of his alleged confessions to the FBI in the
Adams County Sheriff's Office concerning AVANTS'
participation in the murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE•i

On August 27, 1967, JN T-7 advised that
he oriy knew ERNEST HENRY AVANTS to see him.

On September 5, 1967, JN T-12 advised AVANTS
was a member of the Old Original Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan of Mississippi.

On September 16, 1967, JN T-ll advised that
the WKKKKOM terminated their use of a $4,000 building
on the property of SELF HANEY, Morgantown Heights Road,
just outside of Natchez, Mississippi, because ERNEST
AVANTS got drunk one night and went out and shot up
the building.

•Mf

O::

On October 25, 1967,JN T-10 advised that.., ERNEST.

AVANTS became very upset with ED FULLER when he and FULLER
got into an argument about. SAM BOWERS coming in to
Natchez, Mississippi.

'i
• I

On November 13, 1967, JN T-ll advised that he
has heard that AVANTS contacted the Adams County
District Attorney during the past couple of weeks
and supposedly gave the District Attorney some information
about the BEN CHESTER WHITE murder case.

’J

1967, JN T-10 advised that
TRAVIS BUCKLEY, Attorney for the White Knights, was
seen taking the wife of ERNEST AVANTS to dinner at
Jughead's on the old river at Deer Park, Louisiana.

On November 22 S

' -5
JN T-ll on December 7, 1967, advised that a

jury was selected on December 7, 1967, for the trial
of ERNEST HENRY AVANTS in Natchez, Mississippi.
Source stated there are four Klaremen or former Klansmen

. on this jury.
-8-
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On December 11, 1967, JN T-6 advised he had
obtained a list of the jury members in AVANTS' murder
trial.

On December 13, 1967, JN T-14 advised that
when AVANTS was first arrested in the Spring of 1967
AVANTS had obtained money for his defense from the Klan.
Source also advised that AVANTS* wife had in her possession
a Lueger which SAM BLACKMAN was trying to obtain from
AVANTS* wife.

JN T-12 on December 20, 1967, advised that
JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH appears quite concerned over the
acquittal of ERNEST HENRY AVANTS in his recent trial
for the murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE. SCAROBOROUGH stated
that in his opinion the "Feds" had "thrown" the case
in order that AVANTS would.turn state’s evidence and
testify against CLAUDE FULLER in FULLER’S trial for the
murder of BEN , CHESTER WHITE••'

JN T-12 on January 3, 1968, advised that
Klansmen .feel :AVANTS will .testify, against CLAUDE, FULLER
in FULLER*s upcoming trial for • the murder of BEN CHESTER
WHITE. Source continued that most Klansmen will reserve
opinion, on AVANTS until after the FULLER trial. Source
stated that the ;tickets which JEWEL. LEE BURT was selling
were for the legal defense of ERNEST HENRY AVANTS in
AVANTS* trial for the murder of WHITE. Efforts on
AVANTS' behalf met with little success.

< "vi

On February 21, 1968, JN T-3 advised AVANTS
was a member of all Klan groups with the exception of
the UKA.

On March 15, 1968, JN T-12 reported that
ERNEST AVANTS has JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH worried because
AVANTS talked SCAROBOROUGH into doing something that
could put him, SCAROBOROUGH,in the penitentiary for
conspiracy.
IV. INTERVIEWS..WITH THE SUBJECT

mfmmmmmm wnS H U i W f c——M—w p x— Pm*
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FD-302(Hev. 4-15-P4J

FE^-.RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 3/1-3/671 r- *

ERNEST HENRY AVANTS. was interviewed in connection
with another investigative matter on the front porch of his
residence located at 114 Rushing Street,, Natchez. He was advised
of the identity of interviewing Agents by SA ROBERT F. BOYLE.
He was advised by SA BOYLE that ha did not have to furnish
any statement or information to the interviewing Agents, and
that any information or statement furnished by him could ;
be used against him in a court of law, AVANTS was also
advised by SA BOYLE that he had a right to consult an attorney
of his own choosing at any time he desired, and that he had
the right to terminate the interview at any time he desired.
AVANTS stated he is being represented by an attorney
on state charges and that he is well aware of his rights
and does not desire to have his attorney present during
this interview.

'•A

During this interview the interviewing Agents discussed
with AVANTS. the numerous shootings and beatings that have
occurred in the Adams County,- Mississippi, area in the past
several = years, including the murder, of BEN WHITE.

SA BOYLE inquired of AVANTS as to when his trial
i n connection with the BEN WHITE murder 'case was scheduled

AVANTS replied that, he' has been unable to- get

I

for court.
a speedy trial as guaranteed him under the constitution of
the United States as the District Attorney kept getting delays.
He stated he was ready to go to trial today.

i

AVANTS stated he felt - confident that he would be.

acquitted of the murder charge as the 'sheri
witness against him and it was his word against this one

AVANTS then corrected his remarks, stating it is
the “-word of only one witness
stated that the only witness
and
today,

A.1. has only one

vaxness,
against two of them."
against him "is out of his mind,"

vas taken to Whitfield last Fridav or was to be taken
March 13, 1367.

He

AVANTS further. advised he was not guilty of murdering
TTB and he explained in detail -that FULLER shot WHITE five or sixvF

157-6253
44-2044
157-958

File f t -1-57-1-519(Adams—Co-„—UKA)

i

:>

Natchez, Mississippi
On 3A3/67 a t

?-9a-SA ALLAN N. KORNBLUM
by _SA ROBERT F. BOYLE/raj 3/13/67

Date d i c t a t ed i

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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times in the heart, then paused for one minute,
then shot WHITE several times
minute and then shot WHITE 'in each arm.
FULLER then turned to him,
shoot WHITE
©hoot him?"
which AVANTS did.

FULLER
in the head, paused for another

AVANTS stated that
AVANT3, and .requested AVANTS to

AVANTS stated he asked FULLER,"Where should I
FULLER replied, "shoot him in the God damn head,"

;

i o

i -o

AVANTS stated that he has bean advised by his attorney
that he, AVANTS, could not be convicted of murder because
all he did was shoot a corpse, It was pointed out. to AVANTS
that WHITE might not have been dead when AVANTS shot him to
which AVANTS replied "ha had to. b© dead because of the. number
of shots fired into him by FULLER,"

AVANTS did not volunteer' any information regarding
where this shooting occurred or ary further details concerning
the shooting.

• ••

%

AVANTS again stated he ready for 'trial any time
and that any - delay.is. being corned by the District Attorney.

•* ...

o

-9b-
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FD-302(Rev.4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 3/14/67Date

ERNEST HENRY AVANTS was interviewed on the front
porch of his residence located at 114 Rushing. AVANTS was
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and the
nature of the inquiry by SA ROBERT F. BOYLE. SA BOYLE advised
AVANTS that he did not need to make any statement or furnish
any information, and that any statement or information furnished
by him could be used against him in a court of law. He was also
advised by SA BOYLE he had the right to consult with an attorney
or anyone else before furnishing a statement. AVANTS advised
that he knows his rights and he is presently represented by an
attorney in a state matter currently pending; however, he
did not desire for that attorney to be present during the
interview.

«-> :.

TV

AVANTS stated he does not have possession of any
information concerning the murder of a Negro .by the name of
WHARLEST JACKSON ana that if he did possess any information
concerning this matter he would not furnish it to the FBI.
He stated, in his opinion', JACKSON was killed by another
Negro to create an incident wherein the National Association
for the Advancement of Colored People could raise funds
as a result of national publicity attached to that type of
crime.

AVANTS stated .that he is not a member of any klan type
organization nor has he ever been " a member, of such an
organization. He stated he is a segregationist and definitely
believes in most aims and projects of the Ku Klux Klan.

AVANTS said that in the event he receives any
information in the future concerning the identity of the
individual responsible for JACKSON’S death he would not
furnish this information to the FBI unless the individual
responsible was a Negro. Ha stated that if he determines
that a white man killed JACKS0$ he, AVANTS, would shake his
hand and congratulate him.

<=: -

AVANTS stated he doss net believe in integration of the
achoodrsyrtamg resiaara/ita, theeft-rrsi etc
believe in mixing the blood cf the whites and “nictSL<

xrr±tely~doersr not

JN 157-958
JN 157-1519

o 9

? JN ?

1 V"

a t Natchez, Mississippi
SA ALLAN

'
N. KORNBLUM

SA ROBERT F. BOYLE/raj '

On 3/13/67 File #

3/13/67-90-Date d i c t a t edby
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_

AVANTS stated he would not stand for any "nigger"
to come into his school, church/' or home and that he would
use violence if necessary to prevent' such a happening.

AVANTS stated that ha thought it was fruitless
to burn any Negro churches, but rather they should burn

- them when they ware full of "niggers" as this was the only
time it would do any good.

advised that he thought it was stupid
a real enemies are the big shot politicians,

and that the present Governor of Mississippi

AVANTS furth
to hill a "nigger"
both white and Negro,
was an enemy of the white people.

er
when 'L.»«•

Although AVANTS ' sbated he was not a member of the -

Ku Klux Kl.an . or any klan-type group, ha did state that he had
taken several secret ciatha, but dacli'fted to identify the
organizations or reasons for which these oaths were taken.
AVANTS did state, however,, in this connection that he was
a -member-.o.f"the. Masons.

•

at h@ believed the Negro civil rights
movement was Communist • -inapt and that he had participated ,

in the erection of large billboards in the Natchez area
on which photographs reportedly depicting MARTIN LUTHER KING
in a Communist training •course., were displayed. AVANTS:also

• stated it is1« belief that W&ARLS3T JACKSON v:as killed at the1

. because of some irregularities
Advancement of

the -part .cf 'JACKSON.

AVANTS stated Ik-U

*' ;»

direction of CHARLES EVERS
in the National Association for the
Colored People funds on

generally familiar with
used it many years ago

tree stumps, but he had
any ysars and would be reluctant

AVANTS stated

AVANTS stated that ha va
the use of dynamite in that ha had
when he v;as farming to blew ot
not handled dynamite in
to do so because it was. .ext

iS Gu

A te*

emaly dangerous,
had learned to use the "C3"

been subsequently improved
AVANTS denied any knowledge

cr
while he was in the Army
plas
upon as ”C4" in recent
regarding the

t-s
4- =1 /K>-A- explosive and that thi

yeara.
death of VJHARLE3T JACKSON.

.» had

&

It is noted the above interview was conducted on AVANTS'
front porch, and that the relationship between interviewing
Agents and AVANTS va? friendly and cordial through the
interview. \

-9d-
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P ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTiGATIO'

fi/21X61Date

ERNEST AVANTS was interviewed at his residence,

114 Hammett Street, Natchez, Mississippi, by Special Agents

EARL E. BOYD and JOHN DENNIS MILLER who identified themselves
SA MILLER advised AVANTS of

as Special Agents of the FBI
the nature of the investigation and began to explain to

AVANTS his constitutional rights. AVANTS interrupted and

stated he had been interviewed many times by the FBI, was

fully aware of his rights, and would gladly talk with the

Agents, but did not desire to sign a waiver of rights form.
»

AVANTS advised that approximately six months ago

he had a .22 caliber rifle stolen from his house. He
theorized the thief must have had a key to the house as no

windows or doors bore evidence of forceable entry. In

AVANTS'opinion a Klansman might have stolen the rifle,

explained that it -was possible that some members of the Klan

did not want him in Natchez any longer. He would not

elaborate on this point. He continued that if this rifle

was left at the scene of a murder, ha could - be convicted

and put in jail. This theft has not been reported to the

Adams County Sheriff's Office.

He

He continued that, the Klan is not assisting

financially with his defense in the trial which concerns the

murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE. Re did state that some Klansmen

came to his wife while he was in jail and informed her that

the Klan -would assist him fi-nsncially if he would agree to use

the Klan lawyer. This he refused to do. A.VANTS did not desire

to furnish any names of individuals involved.

He inquired as to the whereabouts of the Special

Agent who had visited him previously, explaining that he

Jackson 44~-2044"
Jackson 157-958
Jackson 157-1519

File aJackson 6253
Jackson 157-MARVIN MC KINNEI
Jackson 44-488 •-

On _Bl18./62 at Natchez, Mississippi

SAs EARL E. BOYD and
JOHN DENNIS MILLER /jDM/jls

i -9e- 8/19/67by Date d i c t a t ed
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desired to ascertain why that Agent thought he, AVANTS,
had attended a fishfry in Uildsville, Louisiana. AVANTS
denied he had attended any such fishfry.

When asked about the shooting of a Negro named
BUTLER in Mississippi, AVANTS stated he was familiar with
the case and knew the identities of most of the individuals
responsible, but did not desire to comment any further on the
matter.

**..

He advised that he knows MARVIN MG KINNEY and his
brother, "BIG MAC" MG KINNEY, and has no opinion one way or
the other about the two . men'. AVANTS advised that he did
not desire to furnish any information to the FBI because
as soon as he told something to the FBI, it would be spread
all over town. Furthermore, AVANTS stated he has nothing to
gain and everything to loose furnishing information to the
FBI.

I.

. • '•y

AVANTS is certain , that the Negroes killed WHARLEST
JACKSON because it is relatively easy to look back on the
murder and observe which. race gained most from it.

AVANTS advised that he became incensed at
CHARLES EVERS when EVERS announced that AVANTS had received
a raise and a promotion at International Paper Company after
he had been released from jail. This untrue statement by
EVERS served to confirm AVANTS' opinion that Negroes in
general and Negro leaders in particular are basically
dishonest and untrustworthy. He advised that he does not
hate Negroes, but that he did not feel as though he would
feel any remorse if all Negroes suddenly disappeared. AVANTS
concluded by stating that he had no objection to additional
contacts by the FBI.

' YV-'v

•*

'7
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-DEKAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT

9/9/67Date

ERNEST AVANTS\7<xs interviewed at his residence,
114 .Hammstt Streat, Natchez, Mississippi, by SAs BENJAMIN F.
GRAVES and JOHN DENNIS MILLER who identified themselves as
Special Agents of the FBI. AVANTS advised he was aware of
his constitutional rights, but would be more than willing to
talk with the Agents.

He was interviewed for .approximately three hours
during which time various topics of conversation were
discussed. Throughout the interview, AVANTS continually shifted
from one topic to another in such .a manner that it was often
difficult or impossible to comprehend the subject matter of
his remarks.

Several times he indicated a willingness to trade
information in his possession. He was unwilling and unable,
however, to specify what he wanted in return or about what
subjects he would be willing to furnish information.

In this regard, he advised that he could furnish
no information about: the bombing of WHARLEST JACKSON. He
did state that he could be of
investigation of the GEORGE • METCALFE bombing because
(evidently referring to the White Knights) have had some
fairly strong opinions concerning that bombing.

istnnce to'the FBI in the »

"we"
ooocio b

Three times AVANTS was asked about a trip tc
- Brcokhaven, Mississippi, with TOMMIE LEE JCNE3 to secure

med5_cal assistance for JONES following a shooting on the
property of a Negro pheasant breeder in Louisiana. SA GRAVES
explained to AVANTS that he was not suspected of participating
in the trip to Louisiana as Silver Dollar Group members ware
involved and he was not a Silver Dollar Group member. AVANTS .
volunteered that seme of those involved were subsequently in

A Jackson 44-2044
Jackson 157-958
Jackson 157-3830
Jackson 157-5206Natchez, Mississippi

SAs JOHN DENNIS MILLER and
BENJAMIN F. GRAVES

On __£/6/6.7 File #at
Jackson 174-27

/JDM:jIs -9g- 9/7/67Date dictatedby

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and ics contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. /

^ ^,
?

r a'.

HW 9008 Dodd: 59165327 Pacje 92



s

JN 44-2044 FOIA(b)(6)
FOIA(b)(7) - (C)

the Silver Dollar Group, but that the Silver Dollar Group
was not in existence at the time of this incident. AVANTS
did not comment on his trip with JONES to Brookhaven.

AVANTS displayed acute interest in the murder of
EARL HODGES in Eddiceton, Mississippi, on August 14--15 , 1965 .
He advised that the White Knights would eventually ascertain
the identities of the parties responsible as they were
conducting an investigation themselves in that matter. He
stated that investigation has disclosed that a woman ' is
involved. SA GRAVES inquired if that woman was
| | AVANTS smiled and said, "You said that. I didn't*'.

He would not elaborate further on the HODGES case except
to express,later in the conversation,interest in it.

Reference was also made to the beating of
MARVIN WESLEY WILLIS and ELAINE FREEMAN EMFINGER. in the
Fall of 1964 near Buds, Mississippi. AVANTS stated that,

*We gave them a good tanning" (evidently referring to
the White Knights); that "the big man. in overalls" had done
a good job; and that ELAINE would not have been beaten if she
had kept her mouth chut..

- •;.A
i

As the conversation concerning beatings continued,
AVANTS mentioned the beating of WILLIE JOS BUTLER who worked
on the DRAIN property. He also mentioned an assault on a
Negro who was beaten and given castor oil. In the same series
of remarks, AVANTS mentioned that ’lie", while speaking of
the Negro, was forced to run in a dark field and ran into a
tree. According to AVANTS, the Negro deserved the beating
because he looked up women's skirts when they ascended stairs.
The victim appeared on television and stated he was not
involved in civil, rights activity, which statement AVANTS
advised was absolutely correct. It was unclear if all of
these remarks were intended to refer to BUTLER or whether
they referred to two or more separate parties. He would not

. \
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furnish any additional information about these matters nor
would he clarify which beating or beatings tovhich he was
referring. AVANTS continued that he was not aware of the
beating of a Negro from Natchez who had insulted the wife
of JACK MOORE.

He advised that there were several ‘'jobs" done in
Adams County by "outlaw groups" which did not involve the
White Nights.

AVANTS displayed a .44 magnum pistol with a inch
barrel which his wife keeps around the house for protection.

AVANTS advised that he was firmly convinced that
the White Knights comprised the most desirable group of
southern men. in Mississippi. Remould never consider joining
the United Klaus of America, Inc., the old Originals, the
Knights of the Green Forest, the Universal Klans of America,
the White Canellians, the Silver Dollar Group,, or any other
group. He did state that the Silver Dollar Group supposedly
consisted of the elite or chosen man. of the area. He exp
a profound admiration for SAM BOWERS whom he described as the
leader of the White Knights. He explained that BGWEPJ3 was a
highly intelligent man who was self taught. Furthermore,
while there is a Jesus in heaven, there is a Jesus here on
earth and that man is SAM BOWERS.

ressed

«3'.

•%
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V. MISCELLANEOUS

On June 26, 1967, Mr. EDWIN BENOIST,
Attorney in Adams County, Natchez, Mississippi,
advised SA CLARENCE G. PROSPERE that on Friday,
June 23, 1967, he was in the Adams County Sheriff's
Office, Natchez, Mississippi, in connection with some
routine matters. While talking to Sheriff ODELL ANDERS,
a telephone call was received by the sheriff and j
upon termination of the call, Sheriff ANDEP.S stated
that ERNEST AVANTS had called him and asked that the
sheriff arrest him, meaning AVANTS, and lock him up
as he, AVANTS, was fearful that he would bodily harm
someone. Sheriff ANDERS then advised BENOIST that
he told AVANTS to take a cab and come to the County
Jail.

BENOIST stated that when AVANTS came into
the Sheriff's Office, AVANTS began telling him that
BENOIST and the District Attorney would never be able
to convict him. AVANTS stated that actually a carbine
was used to "blow BEN .CHESTER WHITE'S head off,"

BENOIST stated about this time in the con-
versation, LENOX . FORMAN, District Attorney, came into
the office and entered into their conversation.

y :

BENOIST stated that AVANTS told them that he
would be willing to testify in the BEN CHESTER WHITE
case, but that he could not do so because ED FULLER,
the brother of CLAUDE FULLER, would have killed him
immediately.

BENOIST advised that AVANTS made the following
comments concerning his involvement in the BEN CHESTER
WHITE case:

«2

AVANTS stated that CLAUDE FULLER had phoned
him on a Tuesday and said he needed to whip a Negro
and wanted AVANTS to go with him. AVANTS inquired
as to why FULLER wanted to whip the Negro and FULLER
stated the Negro was going around to the Negro churches
and telling Negroes that they should be marryng white
people. AVANTS stated that he agreed that a Negro of
this type needed whipping.

" -?

•f* •
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AVANTS went on to state that on the following

Friday, FULLER came by the place of the International
Paper Company where AVANTS was working and asked if
AVANTS was still going with him. AVANTS stated he
advised FULLER that he was going as he had been thinking
this matter over for the past two days. AVANTS then
pointed out to BENOIST, FORMAN - and Sheriff ANDERS
that he and CLAUDE FULLER were not in the same group.

AVANTS stated he did not know that FULLER
intended to kill the Negro, but thought they were going
to only whip him. AVANTS stated when they stopped on
the bridge he thought they would bend the Negro over
the bridge railing and whip him because he knew that
they had brought a whip or a large strap with them in
the car.

iSi '

AVANTS stated it was his personal opinion that
the Negro was actually killed because the Negro had
seen CLAUDE FULLER stealing and, butchering cows.

AVANTS admitted that he himself had stolen
and killed cows,which was known to Sheriff ANDERS,
as Sheriff ANDERS had recovered the bullets from some
of the cows and had the FBI Laboratory conduct ballistic
tests which showed the bullets came from guns owned
by ERNEST AVANTS. AVANTS also admitted that he had
defrauded the Brookhaven, Mississippi, Production Credit
Association, but that this was also information already
known to Sheriff ANDERS.

V.‘

BENOIST stated that at no time during the
course of the conversation set forth previously was
AVANTS advised of his rights against self-incrimination.
Mr. BENOIST pointed out that at one time AVANTS inquired
if the conversation'was being recorded and he was
told that the conversation was not being record, it could
not be used against him because he had not been advised
of his rights against self-incrimination. Mr. BENOIST ft

stated that he felt had AVANTS been advised of his rights
against self-incrimination, he would not have spoken
as freely as he did. BENOIST further pointed out that
as previously stated AVANTS came to thejail in a drunken

' condition and he did n<?t feel that AVANTS was sober
during the conversation, but was actually under the influence
of alcohol.

-11-
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The following characterizations as included

in the appendix of this report:

Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan(OKKKK)
Realm of Mississippi

Original Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc.
(Louisiana)(OKA)

United Klans of America, Inc. Knights
of the Ku Klux Klan(UKA)

*White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of
Mississippi(WKKKKOM)

t;.
V

Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
(Louisiana)(OKKKK)&

Silver Dollar Group
• •

#

».

, .

V--

A i
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ORIGINAL KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
(LOUISIANA)
(OKKKK)

!

i
i

I
!

A source advised on October 25, 1963, that an
organization known as the Original Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan(OKKKK)had been organized in the State of Louisiana
at Shreveport, Louisiana, in December of 1960.

A

A second source advised on August 12, 1966,
that the OKKKK continues to be active within the State

"of Louisiana, and that the aims and purposes of this organiza-
tion continue to be to promote Americanism, the supremacy of
the white race, and the furtherance of segregation between
the races.

/

V-
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ORIGINAL KNIGHTS OF THE
KU KLUX KLAN(OKKKK)
REALM OF MISSISSIPPI

A source advised that at an election of the
Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America,
Incorporated,(OKA)held at PolkviHe, Mississippi, on
December 7, 1967, Ernest Gilbert was elected Grand
Dragon replacing Ferrall Me Cornicle, Sr.

r

Ernest Gilbert in reorganizing this group
renamed it the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
and stated the organization V7ill hereafter be known as
such.

)

&

Gilbert stated this organization is not
affiliated with..any national or other state group.

said that it will be an independent,
organization within the State of Mississippi,

serve the people of Mississippi

Gilbert
self-supporting,
whose function will be to •.

The purpose of this organization is to promote
Americanism, the supremacy of the white race, and furtherance
of segregation betv/een the races. In addition, to educate
the people; for example, if changes are to be made they
should be made through political means and not through
violence.

o

-13-
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APPENDIX

ORIGINAL KU KLUX KLAN OF AMERICA, INC.
(LOUISIANA)(OKA)

Records of the Secretary of State, State of
Louisiana, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, reflect that a
Louisiana corporate charter was issued to the Original
Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc., on January 26, 1965, at
Monroe, Louisiana.

A source advised on May 16, 1965, that at a
Province meeting in Winnsboro, Louisiana, of the Original
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) held in December, 1964,
there was a considerable dissension among the members and
as a result, a split in the OKKKK ocdiirred. Houston Morris
and Robert Fuller led the split and formed the Original
Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc., according to the source.

A second source advised on October 1, 1965, that
Houston Morris and Robert Fuller formed the Original Ku
Klux Klan of America, Inc. (OKA) after splitting away from

The second source advisedthe OKKKK in December, 1964
that the OKA has the same general purposes as the OKKKK;
that is, the promotion of Americanism, white supremacy and
the maintaining of segregation. •

The second source also advised that Robert Fuller
assumed the leadership position of Grand Dragon of the OKA in
February, 1965, after Houston Morris left the organization.
The second source further advised that the OKA dees not have
any units chartered outside of the State of Louisiana.

APPENDIX

-14-
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SILVER DOLLAR GROUP
i

A source on April 4, 1967, and a second source on
May 3, 1967, characterized the Silver Dollar Group as a
hard-core action group made up of present and former members
of the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi
(WKKKKOM); the United Klans of America, Inc.(UKA); and
Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi and
Louisiana.

t »

On August 15, 1967, a third source advised that the
Silver Dollar Group was formed approximately in May or June,
1964. The secret group within the Klan was formed to further
Klan activities involving the promotion of Americanism, white
supremacy, and maintaining total segregation. Klansmen were
dissatisfied with the inactivity in their respective Klan
groups. The members of the new secret action unit had to be
trusted Klansmen and had to vouch for each other.

No formal organization format has been adopted but
group membership is obtained by invitation only and upon
receipt:'of a silver dollar coin from the group organizer
Raleigh Jackson Glover.

i

V-

-14a-
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UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN (UKA).

• 5

s

V 1

Records of Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia,

reflect that this Klan organization was granted a corporate

charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia, under the .

name United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America,

Inc.

*
?
:

!:

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United

Klans was formed as a result of a split in the U. S. Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source,
the split resulted from a leadership dispute and United
Klans has the same aims and objectives as the parent group.
These are the promotion of Americanism, white supremacy, and

segregation of the races.;

.:A-
The first source and a second source advised in

July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux" Klan

of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization established

headquarters in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,
Alabama. (The organization is directed by ROBERT SHELTON,
Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant Klan group in the
South, with Units in several Southern states.)

Second source advised that at a meeting in
Prattville, Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U. S. Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans

of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan.

•i

Third source advised on May 25, 1966, that the UKA
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several

states. This source said that ROBERT M. SHELTON is the

Imperial Wizard of this organization and was elected to this

position on September 5, 1964, at a National Klonvocation in

Birmingham, Alabama. Source stated that during April, 1966,

the National office was rnoved̂ from Suite 401, Alston Building,

Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of SHELTON's residence,

#18 Lake Sherwood, Star Route, Northport, Alabama, which

space he had converted into a room.

J

v.

/

APPENDIX
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WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KIAN
OF MISSISSIPPI(WKKKKOM)

A source advis.ed that on February 15, 1964,
approximately 200 members of the Origimal Knights of the
Ku Klux Klan from the State of Mississippi met at Brook-
haven, Mississippi. Those present decided to defect from .

the Original Knights and to' form their, own Klan group, in
Mississippi to be known as the White Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan of Mississippi.

V

This source advised that the aims and purposes of
the WKKKKOM are to preserve Christian civilization, protect
and promote white supremacy and the segregation of the races,
to fight Communism and to extend the dignity, heritage, and
rights of the white race of America.

1

The same source advised on August 25, 1967, that
the WKKKKOM is an unincorporated, secret organization
existing in the State of Mississippi and formed for the
sole purpose of preserving white supremacy regardless of the
cost and Including the use of force and violence. The official
constitution and other directives of the organization do not
openly advocate the vise of force or violence; however, it is
generally conceded among the members that in the end force
and violence will be the
his relationship with the Negro race ,

trolled by the Imperial Wizard and state officers,
state is divided into districts and provinces,
estimated membership as of August 25,
dues-paying members of this organization. The
poses of the organization continue to be the same as when the
organization was created in February, 1964. Sam Holloway
Bowers, Jr., Laurel, Mississippi, continues to be the
Imperial Wizard.

!

salvation of the white- man regarding
The WKKKKOM is* con-

The
There is an

4

1967, of 400 to 600
aims and pur-

r -
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE f
I*
f
«

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N

Jackson., Mississippi
April 1, 1968

V
;•

if«V

*
In Reply,Please Refer to
File No.

I
. ii

{
i

ERNEST HENRY AVANTSTitle

)

'Z I

Character RACIAL MATTERS (KLAN) - 5
1

Reference Report of Special Agent Michael
J. O’Neill dated and captioned as
as aboveA

All sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past. I

* \

I

|

*

I

i

;

f?

i
\

%

T h i s d o c u m e n t c o n t a i n s n e i t h e r r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s n o r c o n c l u s i o n s o f t h e . F B I . I t i s t h e p r o p e r t y
o f t h e F B I a n d i s l o a n e d t o y o u r a g e n c y; i t a n d i t s c o n t e n t s a r e n o t t o b e d i s t r i b u t e d o u t s i d e
y o u r a g e n c y.

;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1/8/68Dote.

Mrs. ERNEST H.(GLADYS S.) AVANTS, 114 Hammitt
Street, Natchez, Mississippi, was contacted and advised of
the identity of- the interviewing Agent and the nature of
the inquiry.

She stated her husband was asleep, as he had
pulled two shifts at the International Paper Company,
Incorporated and would not be available for interview
until Tuesday or Wednesday, January 9 or 10, 1968.
stated she doubted that ERNEST H. AVANTS would talk to
Special Agents of the FBI since the AVANTS family had
suffered so much from his talking to the FBI.

She
?

Mrs. AVANTS refused to awaken her husband for
interview.

tL

157-6253
44-2044

__Fiis# Jacksan_I57--S-9-5&1/5/6B a t N a t r h p .̂ j M i s s i s s i p p iOn

SA GEORGE . P. GAMBLIN/wgj 1/5/68
by Date dictated.

This document contains neither recommendctions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the F3I ond.Js loaned to your agency:
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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I NATCHEZ, Miss. (UP!) — A rey ordered Dist. Atty. Lena?icumiic court jury of nine white Prosecutor Edward Benoist Jr.and three Negro men stood Forman and Adams Countyready today to hear the first Prosecutor Edward Benoist Jr.itestimony in the trial of a white to be prepared . to proceed w^hman charged with a “gang” mur- the state’s case,dor of an elderly Negro 18 Avants, James Lloyd Jones,months ago. and Claude M. Fulleri Defense attorney Travis Buck- cused of luring Ben Chesterley agreed to the Jinal mcm- White, a 65-year-old Negro farmbers of the jury late Thursday , hand, into a car June U , iu66,to conclude four laborious days the pretense of helping ’ look ’forof jury selection for the mur- a lost dog, and then shooting thedeĵ JaaLof ,Ernest Avants. elderly Negro and dumping hisCircuit Judge .James* Av Tor- J , n t .rjx)dy into a creek.
Jones, 57, turned state’s evi-

dence at a preliminary hearing
a year ago and said he drove
the car. the night the. Negro was
killed but that . -. Fuller and A-v-

iants did. the actual shooting.
' Jones’ murder trial , ended with
a hung jury. A new trial date
was expected to be set today. ,

Forman charged * during final ; . ;
arguments at Jones’ trial that '

|the slaying was a type of ini -
Uiation to solidify his loyalty as
: a new member, of the “cotton
; mouth moccasin gang,” cles-
’ cribed as similar to the Ku
Klux Klan in purpose. j

Both Fuller, 47, and Avants,
. 36. had been identified by the
House Committee on Un-Ameri-
can Activities last year as KKK

. members.
The slaying, came after sev-

eral months of bitter boycotts
and marches by civil rights
forces. There also had been a
number of bombings and earlier

' this year, a Negro leader was
killed when a bomb planted in .
his truck exploded. j

A large number of the 211 j
prospective jurors summoned
for the trial were excused be-
cause they already had formed
fixed opinions in the widely pub-
licized case. An almost equal
number , however, were excused
aflcuLJUex said they _ vmre _ op-
posed to capital puntsnmenT

1
V

( I n d i c a t e p a c e, n a m e o f
n e w s p a p e r, c i t y a n d s t a t e. )

1

c!ii

PAGE ONE?!
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a
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$0
D a t e: l?/l?/67

f inal
a

JE d i t i o n:

A u t h o r:

E d i t o r:

Title: EARNEST AVANTS

si

W. West
vj

o;a
% C h a r a c t e r:

l?7-956o r3
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(I n d i c a t e p a g e , n a m e o f
n e w s p a p e r , c i t y a n d s t a t e.)

' Shot corpse/P0

PAGE ONENATCHEZ, Miss. ( UPI )-The
prosecution and defense rested II their cases abruptly this morn-!
ing -in the murder trial here of
one of three white men accused
in the brutal slaying of an el-
derly Negro.

Two . FBI agents .testified ear-
lier . that defendant Ernest
Avants • told . them he expected
to be acquitted . because he
merely blew off the top of the
head of a corpse.
j * The jury was expected to. get
jihe case by early afternoon.
;[ The . prosecution called two j;
additional witnesses and the de-ytense rested without summoning^ *

a witness, after being denied a|
motion for a directed verdict of
innocent.

The agents. Robert F. Boyle
of Memphis and Alan Kornblum
of Gulfport, Miss., said that [- Earnest Avants told them “a
fellow by the name of Fuller ’
|shot and killed White with a

barrage of 17 rifle shots before
Avants cut loose with his shot-
gun.

LAUREL LEADER -CALB

L A U R E L M I S S

i

4_. _ - ..

12 / 1P / 67D a t e:
E d i t i o n : F i n a l
A u t h o r:

E d i t o r: J{ W. West
Earnest Avants ,

\

T i t l e:

Authorities claim that White,
65, was killed merely because
he was convenient and fitur-d in-. -,
to - a plan to in re integration
leader Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr. to this river city for assas-

'fcv. ..

_C h a r a c t e r:

157-958
]r5-7-6-25"3

9
/ . Io r

C l a s s i f i c a t i o n :

JacksonS u b m i t t i n g O f f i c e:smation.
Avants, 37, Claude M. Fuller,

47. and James L. Jones, 57,
were charged in the June 12,
1930, sieving.

three

| ~

| B e i n g I n v e s t i g a t e d

ftaDEXE^;,SEARCHED „

SERIALIZElfeaaLJFILEDThe allegedly
j Whits into their auto on the. pre-
j tense ; of getting thorn to
I hunt for a dog. then drove hurt
to a remote area and shot him
to death despite picas for rner-

lured

DECIjUS&J
’- % A /

he: p

FBI -JACKSW
II!I—cy. i..
r -r f— I

y ' J* . —
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«. NATCHEZ, Miss. ( UPP - A

: circuit court jury of nine white
aiid three Negro men stood! ready today to hear the firsttestimony in the trial of a white

i mail charged with a “gang" mur-der . of an elderly Negro 18
months ago.

! Defense attorney Travis Buck-ley . agreed to the final

rey ordered Dist. Atty, Leno.?Prosecutor Edward Berioist Jr. -Forman
!

(I n d i c a t e p a g e, n a m e o f
n e w s p a p e r , c i t y a n d s t a t e.)and Adams County -Prosecutor Edward Benoist Jr.lo be prepared to proceed withthe •state 's case.

Avants, James Uoyd Jones,
and Claude M. Fuller are ac-cused of luring Eon ChesterWhite, a 65-year-old Negro farmhand, into a car June 12; 1966,the pretense of helping look fora lost dog, and then shooting the

and dumping his

•t,a
ti

I
PAGE ONEt\

3
£
* meru-bers of the jury late Thursdayto conclude four laborious days

of jury selection for the
dejwtrjaL.pc Ernest Avants.

Circuit Judge James A. Tor-

i:

LAUREL LEADER-CALLon
:> mur-

i3
LAUREL, MISS.-body into a creek.

Jones, 57, turned state’s evi-
dence at a preliminary hearing
a year ago and said he drove
the car. the night the Negro was
killed but that Fuller and Av -

iants did .the actual shooting.
Jones’ murder trial ended with
a hung jury. A new trial date
was expected to be set today. .

Forman charged during final !
arguments at Jones' trial that
the slaying was a type of ini-

itiation to solidify his loyalty as
a new member of the “cotton
mouth moccasin gang,” des-
cribed as similar to the Ku
Klux Klan in purpose.

Both Fuller, 47 , and Avants,
36, had been identified by the
House Committee on Un-Ameri-
can Activities last year as KKK

•
' members.

The slaying came after sev-
eral months of bitter boycotts
and marches by civil rights

iforces. There also had been a
: number of bombings and earlier
i this year, a Negro leader was
killed when a bomb planted in .
his truck exploded. ;

A large number of the 211 j
prospective jurors summoned!
fer the trial were excused be-
cause they already had formed
fixed opinions in the widely pub-
licized ease. An almost equal
number, however, were excused
aftej^Jiievg said t hey.

^
were op-

posed to capital punishment. '
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STTBI Agents
/ ( I n d i c a t e p a g e , n a m e o f

n e w s p a p e r, c i t y a n d s t a t e. )Co T I7ell1TQ uesseao JU.

NATCHEZ, Miss. fAP)—Two 1 was (old to to so bv a mat! 5iP;.
FBI agents testified Friday that j identified nniv as “

'

Fuller ”Ernest Avants told them he j ~ . . C . .
took part in the brutal 1966 stay- 1 Bo> le sa ,d Avan,s tnlfl hir*

j ing of an elderly Negro near j
i here.

PAGE ONE

that ‘’Fuller” repeatedly shoS
J While with a rifle before telling

j Agents Robert' . F- Boyle of j him ( Avants) to fire . the shot-i Memphis and Allen N. Korn- ' am
[ bleutrt of New York testified I . ,

that they interviewed Avants ! • testimony was first given
|March 13 on another case and j before Circuit Judge James . A.

that he voluntarily told them j Torrev in the absence of th?
he took part - in the murder of ! jury. Torrev admitted the testi-

j 65-year-old Ben Chester White j mony over the objections of tide
June 10 last year. j defense that Avants was not in-Boyle testified that ' Avants | formed* of ' his rights against

i told him he shot White in the j self-incrimination.'
rJieaijvjth a shotgun when fci_U_CThg {.wo agents testified tbafc

they informed Avants of his
rights at the start of the inter-

i view. They said he offered' the
j information and they did not
i ask him any questions.

THE CLARION LEDGER

JACKSON, MISS*

Avants is -. the second of three
1 white men under indictment on
; trie murder charge, The others
j are James L. * Jones. 57, and
. 'Claude -.Fuller, 47. Jones was

tried in , the spring , but . a mis-
trial was declared where the jury
could not reach agreement.

« . White 's body was found in s
, creek near Natchez in June. 1966.
| He had been shot with both 3

rifle and a shotgun , and had
been missing for two days.

The jurors selected for Avant
trial were William E. Beli . Hen-ry Russeil Jr . and J. C. Brown,
identified as Negroes ; and Mal-I co!m L. Carter, W. M. ,Geoghef
gan. Luther Stowers. Jack M.
Moore. Jay ,B. Lehman. W. L.

|Burgess, 6. C. Monte. Joel W,
I M a fiery- and Jesse Foster, tha
’ white men. •

12/11/6?
D a t e:

E d i t i o n:-HOMS
. R.M. Hederman jr.
.Earnest Avants

A u t h o r:

E d i t o r:

T i t l e:

C h a r a c t e r: 157-95‘S
C l a s s i f i c a t i c m:

S u b m i t t i n g O f f i c e: J A C K o O N
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V

/UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
DATE:TO • SAC, JACKSON (157-958) 12/6/67

FROM : SA CLARENCE G. PROSPERE

SUBJECT: ERNEST AVANTS
RM - KLAN

This case is presently in a pending inactive status.
It is being pointed out that ERNEST AVANTS is presently being
tried in Circuit Court, Natchez, Miss., for the murder of BEN
CHESTER WHITE. The murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE is carried
in the Jackson Division in JN file 157-6253.

In view of the retirement of SA CLARENCE G. PROSPER,
it is suggested that this case be reassigned.

i

AS7- -JlL
SEARCHED
SERIALIZED

/7 DEC ”

ityOEXED
U71)0-Jackson

CGP/wgj.

LEO

1967I,
ClACKSOW

Buy U.S. Savings BonftstB&gu n the Payroll Savings Plan
5010-108-01
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9 /16 /67D a t ei

• i
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ERNEST AVANTS, 114 Hammett Street , Natchez ,
Mississippi, was interviewed by SA JOHN DENNIS MILLER
whose identity is known to AVANTS.

A

:
• i

AVANTS advised that his wife had told him that
she had told the interviewing Agents she had contacted
her lawyer , TRAVIS BUCKLEY, and that BUCKLEY had advised
AVANTS not to talk to the FBI--not even to tell them his
name.

’t

He continued that he did not wish to assume that
attitude but did feel that under the present circumstances ,
he did not desire to talk concerning any subject to the
interviewing Agent.

He stated that TRAVIS' BUCKLEY is not his attorney
but he is the attorney of his wife. His attorney is BILL
RILEY, with whom AVANTS worked on the preceding Friday,
Saturday, and Sunday nights. He declined to disclose the

. nature of the work he and RILEY performed.
RILEY also instructed AVANTS not to talk to the

FBI about anything.
AVANTS continued that he appreciated the fact

that the interviewing Agent was willi.ng to perform an
analysis of a white liquid substance but that he had already
given this substance to his attorney. He did not know what
the substance was.

SA MILLER advised AVANTS that he could in no way
force him to be interviewed when he did not desire to be
interviewed but that should there be a change in circum-
stances , i t might be readily advantageous to AVANTS to be

ith—SA-MI-LLER-,—AVANTS- a heo

Jackson 44-2044 __ —File flTJackson 157- 9S8 AVANTS

/5T
~^9O7̂ 703

'9r/;r4~/~6-7~ZT?Tzrc7nriirr

9/13/67—at _ Natc.hez j Ml aaisjsjlppjO n
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/

was aware of this and this was one reason he did not want
to assume the attitude which his attorneys had suggested ;
i.e not even tell the FBI his name.• y

SA MILLER advised AVANTS that he was willing to
meet with him at any time and discuss anything which
AVANTS might desire to discuss.

AVANTS advised that he appreciated this attitude
and would like to be able to talk with SA MILLER but
reiterated that at the present time , he did not feel he
could do so.

t

>•

i

'i

!

i

' I
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. .
cDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE

Date September 16 , 1967

Mrs. ERNEST AVANTS, 114 Hammett , Natchez ,
Mississippi, advised SA JOHN DENNIS MILLER, whose identity
is known to Mrs . AVANTS, that her husband was asleep at
that time and was unavailable for interview,
regard , she mentioned that she did not wish to be rude , but
that she had talked with her attorney, TRAVIS BUCKLEY , who
had advised her that she and her husband should decline
to talk with the FBI about anything.

In this

Upon inquiry , she revealed that she had contacted
her attorney because of the recent interest which the
interviewing Agent had displayed in her husband .

.

SA MILLER advised he would contact her husband
later in the day to discuss this matter.

1 '

/

Jackson 44-2044
File 7 ~ 958

yn 9- <%Sg' /0y
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. FD-302(Hev.4-15-64)'

.DERAL BUREAU OF iNVESTIGAT ,»

9/9/67Date

iERNEST AVANTS was interviewed at his residence,
114 Hammett Street, Natchez, Mississippi, by SAs BENJAMIN F.
GRAVES and JOHN DEMIS MILLER who identified themselves as
Special Agents of the FBI. AVANTS advised he was aware of
his constitutional rights, but would be more than willing to
talk with the Agents.

(

He was interviewed for approximately three hours
during which time various topics of conversation were
discussed. Throughout the interview, AVANTS continually shifted
from one topic to another in such a manner that it was often
difficult or impossible, to comprehend the subject matter of
his remarks.

Several times he indicated a willingness to trade
information in his possession. He was unwilling and unable
however, to specify what he wanted in return or about what
subjects he would be willing to furnish information.

$

In this regard, he advised that he could furnish
no information about the bombing of WHARLEST JACKSON,
did state that he could be of assistance to the FBI in the
investigation of the GEORGE METCALFE bombing because f*we"
(evidently
fairly strong

He

referring to the White Knights) have had some
opinions concerning that bombing.

i

;

Three times AVANTS was asked about a trip tc
Rrcokhaven, Mississippi, with TOMMIE LEE JONES to secure
medical assistance for JONES following a shooting on the
property of a Negro pheasant breeder in Louisiana. SA GRAVES
explained to AVANTS that he was not suspected of participating
in the trip to Louisiana as Silver Dollar Group members were
involved and he was not a Silver Dollar Group member. AVANTS
volunteered that some of those involved were subsequently in

' ; Jackson 44-2044
Jackson 157“958̂ 4
JacksonT57-3830
Jackson 157-5206
Jackson 174-27 ,
/oro-^ter-iDl
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JN 44-2044
the Silver Dollar Group, but that the Silver Dollar Group
was not in existence at the time of this incident. AVANTS
did not comment on his trip with JONES to Brookhaven.

AVANTS displayed acute interest in the murder of
EARL HODGES in Eddiceton, Mississippi, on August 14--15, 1965.
He advised that the White Knights would eventually ascertain
the identities of the parties responsible as they were
conducting an investigation themselves in that matter. He
stated that investigation has disclosed that a woman is

| involved. SA GRAVES inquired if that woman was[
~ ]

1 AVANTS- smiled and said, "You said that, I didn ’t'1.
He would not elaborate further on the HODGES case except
to express,later in the conversation,interest in it.

‘ Reference was also made to the beating of
MARVIN WESLEY WILLIS' and ELAINE FREEMAN EMFINGER in the
Fall of 1964 near Bude, Mississippi. AVANTS stated that,

*We gave them a good, tanning" (evidently
the White Knights); that "the big man in overalls" had done
a good job; and that ELAINE would not have been beaten if she
had kept her mouth shut.

I referring to

As the conversation concerning beatings continued,
AVANTS mentioned the beating of WILLIE JOE BUTLER who worked
on the DRAIN property. He also mentioned an assault on a
Negro who was beaten and given castor oil. In the same series
of remarks, AVANTS mentioned that "he", while speaking of
the Negro, was forced to run in a dark field and ran into a
tree. According to AVANTS, the Negro deserved the beating
because he looked up women’s skirts when they ascended stairs.
The victim appeared, on television and stated he was not
involved in civil rights activity, which statement AVANTS

It was unclear if all ofadvised was absolutely correct,
these remarks were intended '

to refer to BUTLER or whether
they referred to two or more separate parties. He would not

9
** V
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furnish any additional information about these matters nor
would he clarify which beating or beatings tovhich he was
referring. AVANTS continued that he was not aware of the
beating of a Negro from Natchea who had insulted the wife
of JACK MOORE.

;
He advised that there were several ’’jobs" done in

Adams County by '’outlaw groups" which did not involve the
White Nights.

AVANTS displayed a .44 magnum pistol with a 1\ inch
barrel which his wife keeps around the house for protection.

AVANTS advised that he was firmly convinced that
the White Knights comprised the most desirable group of
southern men in Mississippi. He would never consider joining
the United Klans of America, Inc,, the old Originals, the
Knights of the Green Forest, the Universal Klans of America,
the White Camellians, the Silver Dollar Group, or any other
group. He did state that the Silver Dollar Group supposedly
consisted of the elite or chosen men of the area. He expressed
a profound admiration for SAM BOWERS whom he. described as the

He explained that BOWERS was aleader of the White Knights
highly intelligent man xjho was self taught. Furthermore,
while there is a Jesus in heaven, there is a Jesus here on5>
earth and that man is SAM BOWERS

10
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTiGATION

a/21/6ZDate

ERNEST AVANTS was interviewed at bis residence,
114 Hammett Street, Natchez, Mississippi, by Special Agents
EARL E. BOYD and JOHN DENNIS MILLER who identified themselves
as Special Agents of the FBI. SA MILLER advised AVANTS of
the nature of the investigation and began to explain to

AVANTS his constitutional rights. A.VANTS interrupted and
stated he had been interviewed many times by the FBI, was
fully aware of his rights, and would gladly talk with the
Agents, but. did not desire to sign a waiver of rights form.

AVANTS advised that approximately six months ago
he had a .22 caliber rifle stolen from his house. He
theorized the thief must have had a key to the house as no
windows or doors bore evidence of forceable entry. In
AVANTS' opinion a • Klansman might have stolen the rifle. He
explained that it was possible that some members of the Klan
did not want him in Natchez' any longer. He would not
elaborate on this point. He continued that if this rifle
was left at the scene of a murder, he could be convicted
and put in jail. This theft has not been reported to the?
Adams County Sheriff ’s Office.

He continued that the Klan is not assisting
firmreisLly with his defense in the trial which concerns the
murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE. Ka did state that some Klansmen
came to his wife while he was in jail and informed her that
the Klan would assist him financially if he would agree to use
the Klan lawyer. This he refused to do. AVANTS did not desire
to furnish any names of individuals involved.

Re inquired as to the whereabouts of the Special
Agent who had visited him previously, explaining that he

JacRsorO-t4-2044
q-jJSc’kson 157-9583Jacksdh 157-1519

r>{ Natchez, Mississiop1 —r;nH ckshn 157-6253
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desired to ascertain why that Agent thought he, AVANTS,
had attended a fishfry in Wildsville, Louisiana. AVANTS
denied he had attended any such fishfry.

When asked about the shooting of a Negro named
BUTLER in Mississippi, AVANTS stated he was familiar with
the case and knew the identities of most of the individuals
responsible, but did not desire to comment any further on the
matter.

He advised that he knows MARVIN MC KINNEY and his
brother, "BIG MAC" MC KINNEY, and has no opinion one way or
the other about the two men. AVANTS advised that he did
not desire to furnish any information to the FBI because
as soon as he told something to the FBI, it would be spread
all over town. Furthermore, AVANTS stated he has nothing to
gain and everything to loose furnishing information to the
FBI.

AVANTS is certain that the Negroes killed WHARLEST
JACKSON because it is relatively easy to look back on the
murder and observe which race gained most from it.

AVANTS advised that he became incensed at
CHARLES EVERS when EVERS announced that AVANTS had received
a raise and a promotion at International Paper Company after
he had been released from jail. This untrue statement by
EVERS served to confirm AVANTS 1 opinion that Negroes in
general and Negro leaders in particular are basically
dishonest and untrustworthy. He advised that he does not
hate Negroes, but that he did not feel as though he would
feel any remorse if all Negroes suddenly disappeared. AVANTS
concluded by stating that he had no objection to additional
contacts by the FBI.
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SA BSSJAHXS F. GEAVES

FOIA(b)(7) - (D) Re ssesa© of S£ MESf M. CG*M£» 8/24/67.
I was contacted cm 8/27/6? by SA &HESX M»

CQCHRA8E mxcl eh© wrlies and furnished the following infor-mp.tiom

-Scantiw before August* 1944* the snani-h in which
the SIE& was forised in the State of Mifisiiiftlppt, TOMMIE
LEE J0IIES # ERHEST HENRY AfVSAUSS (whoa source identified
fro®- a photograph), sod two other individuals unknown to '

the source# went to the Houston Oil f ield Material Company
in Braokhs^en, Miss*,-, wiser© the source was working.:

Source advised at that tine* he ms working in the office
at night sad- he began nark et S;G0 fya. BE belleved this
group arrived la the late affctmdsa oar early evening*
One of the men whom the source did. not know’ e©a© into
the office and told the source that JQHSS and the others
were outside.

Source advised that it was. aa surprise to him
when- JSgftl and the other© appeared at his office* conse-quently* he m&mmB mmme .had telephoned him to expect
the group or sosasoa© had -told hi© in person /that this
group was coming to see hi®.

Source said he went outside and m he approached
the sutesaoblle, which -6©- believe© to have been green or
red in -color with bucket seats* JQHES mm getting out of '

the rear seat.. JOTS- told the source, that- lie had been
shot end that he had a pallet In the cheek, of his fees.
dOlES said that, his throat and jaw mr& sore and he
feared infection. Source stated that JONES at that fetes

2 -
9̂ -7/ ,1

(SOG)
1 - 157-8449 (UHSSBSj JM$ES miTE , SE. - VICTIM)

(TOMMIE LEI JOBES)- is?- ffimssr nmes mmssy
G/blw (7)

. 1 IJd
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did ME fesve * bsaslog# on feis MA* Soiree did Ml
fenM which sid© of JIMSr fddt Itsd beer* landed Ml
CM thought it m@ m ti» right side, Smm® stm&l Zkzt
«!§§!$ related © £M?i%S& fe® fef# feeea foitoiag 4. M»
«sd his date ©ad tbs? Mt stoppsd hi# Mr sad shot m
IK -with 0 af&fepn* dO&ES told the mmz® he seeded
til# easisteaee in ohfcmfeiiag the Marfa#* ®6 # &m&®w*

:|WiMM# that white fee mm talking with
4W8&» m iadividuaiMfagi ftotMJafO MS olfiee
was madias toid# ttlsa iisteaiag m fh® amm-emzlmz.

mnld um %,m®zi£y the lodtvidusX who first mm
hm® him offteo* sot ©#sif# tie furnish # description <0$
hi® 4ae to the f$pst #$ t$m since the tectout occurred.

Sotnte® stated fee Mat heek i&jfc® fete offto*possibly eceesjpsato by JCMgS, end telegteaed Or, Ĵ MES
t* M$$£ gt tils Brooasvm* Miss * * wmMmm*. tewseo
reiseed JO$BS * story to efee doctor ®s to how lie .hed
feMMi lq}Md* JOkES did :aot MBS fel# Identity revealed
to the doctor md tte doctor did note Mtfe to know the.

identity of the pitiemt, Or, S&flMt ogrĉ d to saeet the
injared iadividool St his offto,

Mmt tologMsSog the doctor, stated
he neat back outside sad gave this groa^ directioas to
the doctor1# oMIr®,

Soares edvtod fee- recoiled, ea© mi the toividaals
tfS- the mtmsfail® mm tsf smt% bull4 Ml be ptoiaed out
ffeosogsrsflt of JAHgS % iMSKf' #t sppoot&tg to have ® "

similar build m this email Individ®#!*
Mttmm odvl&od that the. fourth toivitel ia

this, vehicle* be- believedM tfee driver sad he eeaid
to t&m&ll the . identity of this iti&ivl&ml mm mml4

'fee fyraish e description- ©£ hteu .

•*» 2 **

1 v
_
»-.--'•3,-.'.;*;2L:-.'>;.t-._L.;Ll^,'.’C u., . -.iJu_- J.2.'?5—.w&i: . i ..
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Source is of the opinion that the doctor
treated JONES but the doctor had thought it best not
to remove the pellet.

Source stated he did not discuss this matter
with the doctor, JONES, or anyone else subsequent to
the incident. He could not recall the reason that he
was of the opinion the pellet had not been removed from
JONES’ cheek.

0 3*•
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

F O I A ( b ) ( 6 ) -
F O I A ( b ) ( 7 ) - ( C ) July 18 , 1967Date

:
>

i

Mrs. ALICE SUE RILEY , Box 16 , advised that ERNEST
AVANTS had been to several parties she had attended at JOE
LEE HARDY 'S residence . The last party she could remember
him attending was in October , 1966 . She advised that she
has not seen AVANTS since this time .

*i
:

\:
:
5
?

PERCY and LILLIAN NETTLES formerly resided in the
rural area north of Washington , Mississippi, but have since
moved to Bluebird Drive in Natchez , Mississippi.

* i‘.

She advised that JOHN and SHIRLEY STOWERS are
associates of the HARDY family and that SHIRLEY is quite

close to JEAN HARDY. She was of the opinion that )

I She is further of the opinion that ]

CHARLES DAVIDSON, who resides on Morgantown Road ,
Natchez, Mississippi , has been a very close friend and
associate of HARDY but they have not been seen together
recently. She stated that there is a possibility that they
have had a disagreement and are no longer associating .
DAVIDSON, as well as HARDY and other individuals known to
have been past or present members in various Klan organiza-
tions, both in Adams County, Mississippi, and Concordia
Parish, Louisiana , frequent TINY LEWIS ' Bar-B-Que Pit on
Highway 61, north, in Natchez , Mississippi .

n
fcl
5 3

g £ 3
O ^ ^55 02 Jo <J< ^M M tQ
H -V

i 1

Rumors have been circulating that VERNON STRAHAN
of Natchez , Mississippi, had received threatening telephone
calls in February, 1967 , because of STRAHAN 's cohabitation
with a Negro woman. Speculation has it that
the "Klan 's list ."

• } g
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Mrs. RILEY stated that JOE LEE HARDY has gone with
a girl, name unknown, who works at the Han-dee Stop store
located between Vidalia and Ferriday, Louisiana. She does
not know if HARDY is presently seeing this lady but does
know that he is known to have been conducting numerous
affairs with other women.

*

f
I

!

HARDY had formerly been a very close associate of
REGGIE CARTER, who resides on North Pine Street, Natchez,
Mississippi. CARTER and HARDY shared a boat for two summers.
She did not know if HARDY and CARTER have been associating
with one another recently. CARTER previously had a Pan-Am
service station in Concordia Parish, Louisiana, but approxi-
mately five oi^jn^__years__a_gp. I

land subsequently moved across the river into Adams
County, Mississippi.

?

* JOHN BARBER, who works off shore in the Gulf of
Mexico on an oil drilling rig but who resides in Natchez,
Mississippi, is associated with the Klan in the Adams County

On the evening that Natchez Mayor JOHN NOSSER's house
was bombed, BARBER called VIRGINIA WHITLEY, who formerly
lived north of Washington, Mississippi, and said that he
wanted to come to their house as he needed an alibi.

area.
"J

Mrs.
WHITLEY, her husband (FRED), Mrs. RILEY, and BARBER drank
coffee together for an indefinite period during the evening.
The WHITLEYS have since moved to Vidalia, -Louisiana.
WHITLEY is employed at Gibson's Discount Store in Natchez,
Mississippi, and FRED WHITLEY is employed by Sealtest.

Mrs. i

!
i

1

s

Mrs. RILEY advised that when the attorney from
Laurel, Mississippi, whom she thought was TRAVIS BUCKLEY,
visited Natchez concerning the trial of JAMES I,LOYD JONES
for the murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE, he stayed at the HARDY
residence. She could not pinpoint the exact date of this
occurrence.
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Mrs . RILEY concluded by saying that she did not
think that JOE LEE HARDY had attended the Klan meeting for
JIMMY SWAN near Prentiss, Mississippi, on July 8, 1967 .
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SAC, JACKSON (44-2044)TO:

SAC, NEW ORLEANS (44-3214)(P)FROM: •:

WHARBOM

E© Jackson airtel to New Orleans, 6/22/67, which
requested the Veterans Administration at New Orleans be
recontacted and information contained in the R & E (Rehabili-tation and Education) Folder for ERNEST H. AVANTS, Claim
# C-17 47 50 12, be furnished.

Enclosed for Jackson are 25 copies of an investi-gative Insert setting forth the results of this contact with
the Veterans Administration at New Orleans. '{

?
. *.

-r
•T,

V

/ P̂- Jackson (Ends. 25)(RM)
2 - New Orleans
SMC:sab
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SAC, JACKSON (44-2044)TO «

SAC, NEW ORLEANS (44-3214) (P)FROM:

WHARBQM
\

Be Jackson airtel to New Orleans, 6/22/67 , which
requested the Veterans Administration at New Orleans be
recontacted and information contained in the R & E (Rehabili-tation and Education) Folder for ERNEST H. AVANTS, Claim
# C-17 47 50 12, be furnished.

Enclosed for Jackson are 25 copies of an investi-
gative insert setting forth the results of this contact with
the Veterans Administration at New Orleans -

}
}

{sp- Jackson (Ends. 25) (BBS)
2 - New Orleans
SWZ:sab
(5)

j S7 9
INDEXEDSEARCHED

SERULIZED^I ILED
JUL 211967
FBI —JACKSON

\

A
ii .

HW 9008 Dodd: 59165327 Page 126



/

1

JN 44-2044
NO 44-3214
SMC:sab

The following investigation was conducted by
SA STEPHEN M. CALLENDER on July 18, 1967, at New Orleans,
Louisiana:

Mr. LEON GRABERT, Assistant Chief, Administrative
Division, Veterans Administration, Room T-4011, 701 Loyola
Avenue, provided the following information:

Mr. GRABERT informed that the records of his agency
reveal that the Rehabilitation and Education (R & E) Folder
for ERNEST H. AVANTS, Claim No. C-17 47 50 12, has been
destroyed; however, his records on file do not indicate the
date of destruction.

Mr. GRABERT stated that his records indicate that
AVANTS was issued a Certificate of Eligibility, which entitled
AVANTS to the rehabilitation and education provisions of
Public Law 550 (Korean War). These records reveal that AVANTS
never used this Certificate of Eligibility; and, according
to the policy of the Veterans Administration at that time,
the R & E Folder was destroyed when the Certificate of
Eligibility was not used. Mr. GRABERT stated a notation
should have been on AVANTS' file to show that AVANTS'.:. R & E
Folder had been destroyed. Mr. GRABERT stated that'" he would
telephonically contact the Veterans Administration, Records
Processing Center at St. Louis, Missouri, on this date to
determine if there was any notation on AVANTS' file which
is located at this center.

Subsequently on July 18, 1967, Mr. GRABERT informed
that he had telephonically contacted his agency at the Veterans
Administration Records Processing Center at St. Louis, Missouri,
and had been advised that there was a notation on the outside
of AVANTS' folder which indicated AVANTS' R & E Folder had
been destroyed in 1959.

_JNDHXED îO -..
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-DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT

July 1967Date
1

Mr . EDWIN BENOIST , County Attorney, Adams County,
Natehesi , Mississippi , advised that on Friday, June 23, 1967 ,
he was ' in the Adams County Sheriff ' s Office , Natchez , Missis-
sippi , in connection with routine matters . While, talking to
Sheriff ODELL ANDERS , a telephone call was received by Sheriff
ANDERS and upon termination, of the phone call, Sheriff ANDERS
stated that ERNEST AVANTS had called him and asked that the
Sheriff arrest him and lock him up as he , AVANTS, was fearful
that he would do bodily harm to someone . Sheriff ANDERS then
advised BENOIST that he told AVANTS to take a cab and come to
the County Jail.

Subsequently , AVANTS arrived at the County Jail in
a cab and told Sheriff ANDERS he had no money with which to
pay his cab fare . Sheriff ANDERS then paid the cab fare of
AVANTS.

BENOIST stated that when AVANTS came into the
office where he was sitting , AVANTS began telling him that
BENOIST and the District Attorney would never be able to
convict him. AVANTS stated that actually a carbine was used
to blow BEN CHESTER WHITE 'S head off .

BENOIST stated about this time in the conversation,
LENOX FORMAN , District Attorney , came into the office and
entered into a conversation .

BENOIST stated that AVANTS told them that he. , would
be willing to testify in the BEN CHESTER WHITE case but that
he could not do so because ED FULLER , the brother of CLAUDE
FULLER, would have him killed immediately .

BENOIST stated that AVANTS said the Cottonmouth
Moccasins came about in this way: The JACKSON boys told
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JAMES LLOYD JONES when he was sworn into the Klan that if he
violated the oath of the Klan, this would be like being
bitten by a cottonmouth moccasin. AVANTS stated there is
not , and to his knowledge has never been , a group known as
the Cottonmouth Moccasin group and he feels that JONES
repeated the story to Sheriff ANDERS, who in turn testified
to this information in court and during the course of
repeating the . information, it was turned around so that i t
appeared there was a group called the Cottonmouth Moccasins .

BENOIST stated AVANTS said that when he talked
about "those men" he was referring to SAM BOWERS and CHARLIE
BLACKWELL, who are "good men." AVANTS stated that TRAVIS
BUCKLEY was "no good." AVANTS . went on to say that "they" do
not like BILL. RILEY and that:RILEY” is on a retainer for the
Klan and is paid each month . AVANTS stated that he himself
is paying:. RILEY, on a monthly 'basis, to represent him.

BENOIST advised that AVANTS went on to state that
CLAUDE FULLER is not a ; member:' of:., "their., group." AVANTS
stated that he had taken . CLAUDE FULLER to Laurel , Mississippi ,
on one occasion and that the next., t ime FULLER was not coming
back. AVANTS: stated that. SAMtBOWER'S;, and his group do not
care about CLAUDE FULLER!but that they are afraid of his
brother , ED FULLER.

BENOIST advised that AVANTS made the following
comments concerning his involvement in the BEN CHESTER WHITE
case . AVANTS stated that CLAUDE FULLER had phoned him on a
Tuesday and said he needed to whip a Negro and wanted AVANTS
to go with him. AVANTS inquired as to why FULLER wanted to
whip the Negro and FULLER stated the Negro was going around
to the Negro churches and telling Negroes that they should
be marrying white people. AVANTS stated that he agreed that
a Negro of this type needed whipping.

-‘ _s
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AVANTS went on to state that on the following
Friday, FULLER, came by the place in the International Paper
Plant where AVANTS was working and asked if AVANTS was still

. going ,with him. AVANTS stated he advised FULLER what he was
going as he had been thinking this matter over for the past
two days. AVANTS then pointed out to BENOIST, FORMAN, and
Sheriff ANDERS that he and CLAUDE FULLER were not in the same
group.

AVANTS stated he did not know that FULLER intended
to kill the Negro but thought they were going to only whip
him. AVANTS stated when they stopped on the bridge, he
thought they would bend the Negro over the bridge railing
and whip him: because he knew that they had brought a whip or
a large strap with them in the car.

AVANTS stated it wa 3 his personal opinion that the
Negro was actually killed because the Negro had seen CLAUDE
FULLER stealing and butchering cows.

AVANTS admitted that he himself had stolen and
killed cows which was known to Sheriff ANDERS as Sheriff
ANDERS had recovered the bullets from some of the cows and
had the FBI Laboratory conduct ballistics tests which showed
the bullets came from guns owned by ERNEST''AVANTS. AVANTS
also admitted that he had defrauded the Brookhaven, Missis-
sippi, Production Credit Association but that this was also
information already known to Sheriff ANDERS. He stated he
did not feel that Sheriff ANDERS and the District Attorney
were interested in these crimes but that they were more
concerned with the murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE.

AVANTS stated he would be willing to take a truth
serum administered by a reputable doctor in the presence of
County Attorney EDWIN BENOIST but that he wished to go deep
into the woods to take the serum . in order that there would
be no FBI Agents in the vicinity.

r'K;*
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BENOIST stated that at no time during the course
of the conversation set forth previously was AVANTS advised
of his rights against self-incrimination. Mr. BENOIST
pointed out that at one time, AVANTS inquired if the conver-
sation was being recorded and he was told that the conversation
was not being recorded, it could not be used against him
because he had not been advised of his rights against self-
incrimination. Mr. BENOIST stated that he felt had AVANTS
been advised of his rights against seIf-incrimination, he would
not have spoken as freely as he did. BENOIST further pointed
out that as previously stated, AVANTS came to the jail in a
drunken condition and he did not feel that AVANTS was sober
during the conversation but was actually under the influence
of alcohol.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
(iff 7- 4 s*) DATE: 6/28/67: SAC , JACKSONTO

FROM : SA ROBERT T . BAUTER

SUBJECT: ERNEST AVANTS
RM - KLAN

On 6/27/67 inquiry was made at the Admissions office , Veterans
Administration Hospital, Jackson, Mississippi, to determine if the
subject was a patient at that hospital ,, There was no record of the
subject of the subject being presently a patient nor had he been a
patient in. the last 90 days.

On 6/28/67 WILLIAM EWING, Administrator, Veterans Hospital,
advised that AVANTS' is not presently nor has he ever been a patient
at this hospital. He has a case fi le in the Claims Section for an
ERNEST AVANTS, born 6/13/21. This individual was in the U. S. Army
from 6/3/1+0 through 9/22/1+5 under ASN RA 7003811+. This individual
has never fi led a claim.
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6/22/67

AIRMAILAIRTEL

SAC, NEW ORLEANS <44-3214)

FROM: SAC, JACKSON (44-2044) (P)

TO:

WHARBOM

Re St. Louis airtel to Jackson, 6/14/67.
By referenced airtel, the St. Louis Division

enclosed copies of a report insert showing the results of
an interview of the Veterans Administration (VA ) files
pertaining to ERNEST HENRY AVANTS, an alleged Silver Dollar
Group (SDG) member, who resides in Natchez, Miss. The file
of the VA , St. Louis, shows that under the date of November 13,
1953, the Louisiana Department of Veterans Affairs, Ferriday,
Louisiana, submitted to the VA Regional Office, Shreveport,
Louisiana, a ’VA Form 7-1990, Application for Course of Educa-tion and Training.” This application does not appear in the
VA files reviewed at the Records processing Center in St.
Louis.

The St. Louts Division advised that Miss GARON
explained in this letter that material pertaining to matters
of education are maintained separately in an "R & E (Rehabili-tation and Education) Folder,” and a notation in the file
shows that the R & E Folder pertaining to AVANTS is located
at the VA in New Orleans, Louisiana.
LEADS:

NEW ORLEANS

/£1
JL - New Orleans (44-3214) (AM)
0/ - Jackson (2 - 44^2044)

<KJ) - 157-958) Searched—_
Serialized—Indexed
Filed

CGP/blw
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HW 9008 Dodd: 59165327 Page 133



E*

\

JN 44-2044
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AT NEW ORLEANS , LOUISIANA

Will check records of the VA under the name
ERNEST H. AVANTS, Claim No. C-17 47 50 12, for information
contained in his R & E (Rehabilitation and Education) Folder
in connection with his application for course of education
and training on VA Fora 7-1990, which was submitted under
the date November 13, 1953, by the Louisiana Department of
Veteran Affairs, Ferriday, Louisiana, to the VA Regional
Office, Shreveport, Louisiana.
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6/14/67

AIRTEL AIR MAIL

SAC, JACKSON (44-2044)
SAC, ST. LOUIS (44-572)(P)

TO

FROM

SUBJECT: WEARBOM
00: Jackson
Bufile: 44-35496
Re New Orleans airtel, 6/8/67.

Enclosed are the original and 8 copies of a
report insert reflecting review of the Veterans
Administration (VA) files pertaining to ERNEST HENRY
AVANTS.

In addition to the data set forth in the
enclosed insert, the VA file includes data pertaining
to AVANTS * military service, but includes no such
information of pertinence which is not set out in
St. Louis letter to Jackson dated 1/20/65, captioned
"ERNEST HENRY AVANTS, RM" (Jackson file 157-958)(St.Louis file 157-732);.

3)- Jackson (2 - 44-2044)(Ends. 9)^ - 157-958)1 - St. Loui
AJR:jc
(4)
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6/3/67

Aimh AIRMAIL

TO: SAG ^ ST. LOUIS

SAC, HEW ORLEANS (44-3214)(P)FROM:

SUBJECT: WMMBm.
JACKSON)

44-35496
(00* .

» •

BtJFXLE *•;
V.

v.
Re Jackson letter to Rev: Orleans, 5/29/67. Ho

copy to St , Louis.
On 2/27/67, WHATLEST JACKSON, Negro male ,

Secretary-Treasurer of Hat,chess, ' Mississippi SAACP, was
killed by an ©xplosiOheat approximately 8:10 PM,
which completely demolished a pick-up la which he
was riding. V ;

a

Investigation has been conducted by Jackson
Division regarding suspect BEHEST HENRY AVAHTS, 1401
Rushing S t- , ; Nat'cfaess, ll'iss * ,• who is employed by the
International Paper Co, AVANTS is reportedly a member
of the' Silver Dollar Group which is an action group,

within t h e g u Elm Elan organisations in the Natchez area.
i -Z

. Referenced cbmtaunieation directed -that New Orleans
Division ' reviewedhAYANTS5' " Veterans Administration 'Claim
#C~17-47-50-12 for ' pertinent : formation,

On 3/7/67, ROBERT E, DECS, Chief Administrative
Division, Veterans Administration, New Orleans, advised
SA ANDREW J. STEFAHAS that AVAHTS * file is inactive and

St, Louis .

f 2? - Jackson (44-2044 )
<gl57-958^2 - New Os*leans'
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»has been forwarded to the Veteran 's Administration Record

Processlag Center , 4300 Goodfellow liivd
louis , Missduri .

Building 104E,
St .

f

LEADS"
rJ /:'? •-

ST. LOUIS DIVISION
•‘ r

AT ST . LOUIS, HISSOOBI . Will review AVANTS
Claim ille~"'¥££Yf~W -5o~12, at” 1 the Veterans Administration
Records processing Oenter and report all pertinent
information contained in sufelj file
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ASMS*

DIBSemJ, EBS <44®33S00)

FSĈ s SAC, JACBSGS! <137-6233) <P)

mwm® imm mmrmtcmmm w „ mums
JMMS imm $mmmm CBEB'sm WHITE ~ nmm
CIVIL SIGHTS

W z

E&selosed are tSse original asset 10 copies of MSI
de&liijg with captioned Esatter* Ga© e®py furnished W0Ae
Molise® % Secret Service* d&cfssos; and 2 copies furnished
MEGp0 jfcc&soo*

Z*2AG

Momm

AT M&TBCHEZ» HlSSlBSIgfflg

WHS fellow au«3 report civil ©ait action contemplated
against AVAH7B3 FULLER and JGUEG.
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(2 - 157.6233)
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J STATES DEPARTMENT OFUNIT JSTICEV.i

F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N

Jn Reply, Please Refer to
File No. Jackson, Mississippi

May 31, 1967

i
ERNEST HENRY AVANTS;
CLAUDE W. FULLER;
JAMES LLOYD JONES
BEN CHESTER WHITE - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS

On May 30, 1967, Ben Callon, Attorney, Natchez,
Mississippi, advised that on May 23, 1967, he was contacted
by two attorneys for Lawyers Committee for Civil Rights,
Jackson, Mississippi, L. lackey Rowe, Jr., and Larry
Aschenbrenner. He stated these attorneys contacted him
as to the advisability of the heirs to the Chester White
estate filing a civil suit against Ernest Avants, Claude
Fuller, and James Lloyd Jones for the wrongful death of
Chester White. Callon stated that his knowledge of these
three defendants caused him to advise them against filing
any civil suit inasmuch as the defendants were without
finances or attachable property.
attorneys, however, did petition the Chancery Court of
Adams County for Letters of Administration in order that
the estate of Chester White can be reopened.

He stated that these two

On May 30, 1967, Mrs. Laveta Byrne, Secretary to
the Adams County Chancery Court, made available the file
of Chester White for reviewing and the following pertinent
information is set forth:

A petition for Letters of Administration was
filed on May 23, 1967, before the Chancery Court of Adams
County, Natchez, Mississippi. The attorney for the
petitioner was L. Lackey Rowe, Jr. The petitioner is
Jesse White joined by Classie Green, Alsa Schell, Elinore
Picking and Isaac Chapman. The petition requested Letters
of Administration be granted to Jesse White based on the
facts that: I. Chester White departed his life on June
12, 1965, and at the time of death had a fixed residence on
Carter Plantation of Adams County. II. The estate of
Chester White consists entirely of a wrongful death claim
against Ernest Avants, Claude Fuller, and James Lloyd Jones
of Natchez. III. The deceased left as his survivors his

i )
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V 11 - Bureau
1 - USA, Jackson
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1 ** Secret Service, Jackson
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Re: ERNEST HENRY AVANTS;
ET AL

i! *

V mother, Classie Green, his sisters Alsa Schell and Elinore
Picking, a brother Isaac Chapman, and two sons, Jesse White,
1541 Snipe Street, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, and Louis White
in the U. S. Army in Germany. IV. Of the known heirs of
the decedent, those whose affidavit was attached desired
that petitioner Jesse White be appointed as Administrator
of the estate of Chester White because they felt that he was
the best educated and best qualified member of the decedent's
family; the remaining heirs have stated that they are afraid
to take any step to assist in the institution of a suit for
Chester White's death because of the fear of possible
reprisals against them.

{

t

An order for Letters of Administration was issued
by Chancery Judge Curtis L. Collins on May 23, 1967, at
Natchez, Mississippi.

On May 30, 1967, the above contemplated suit was
brought to the attention of District Attorney Lenox Forman
and on May 31, 1967, the same information was brought to
the attention of County Attorney Edwin Benoist at Natchez,
Mississippi. Mr. Benoist advised that he had not received
any information concerning a suit, but surmised one was
forthcoming inasmuch as he read of the reopening of Chester
White's estate in the newspaper under the caption "Notice
to Creditors." He advised that it is not known whether a
suit would be filed in the Chancery Court at Adams County
or in the Federal Court in Jackson, Mississippi. His office
is not going to take any steps to prevent such a suit, but
if a suit were to be instituted it could preclude the three
defendants from admitting to the present criminal charges
against them or to lesser charges of accessory after the
fact, knowing that if they were to admit to these charges
the civil suit would become a sure thing against them.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI.

V .

It is the property of the FBI and
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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5/29/67SAG, NEW ORLEANS (44-3214)

SAC, JACKSON (44-2044)

WHARBOM

Investigation has been conducted by the Jackson
Division regarding suspect ERNEST HENRY AVANTS, 1401 Rushing
Street, Hatches, Mississippi, who is employed by the Inter-national Paper Company. AVANTS is reportedly a member of
the Silver Dollar Group, which is an "action group" within
the Ku Klux Rian organisations in the Hatches area.

„ During this investigation on 5/9/67, Mr. WILLIAM
HEWITT, Assistant Chief Attorney, Veterans Administration
Regional Office, Jackson, Mississippi, advised SA JOHN L,
PUDDISTER that he was unable to locate any information con-cerning Veterans Administration Claim #0-17-47-50-12 in his
Jackson Office. He stated that he would contact the Central
Office of the Veterans Administration in Washington, D. C.
in an effort to locate this claim.

On 5/17/67, Mr. HEWITT advised SA PUDDXSTER that
Veterans Administration Claim File #C-17-47-50-12 in the
name of ERNEST HENRY AVANTS, is filed in the Veterans Adminis-tration Regional Office, New Orleans, Louisiana.
LEADS:

HEW ORLEANS DIVISION

•

' AT - NEW ORLEANS. LOUISIANA

Will review AVANTS 1 Claim File #017-47-50-12 at
the Veterans AdsaiaistratiohnRegiona1 Office and report all
pertinent information contained in this file.

/ S7- 9^8-

n
2 - New Orleans
3)- Jackson

(2 - 44-2044)
(D- 157-958)

Searched-
Serialised
Indexed—
Filed

(5)

HW 9008 Dodd: 59165327 Page 141


